RESOLUTION NO. 2017-60
RESOLUTION NO. PFA-03
ORDINANCE NO.  2017-01

AGENDA

MISSION STATEMENT
"Our team is dedicated to protecting, enhancing, and developing our rich water resources to the
highest beneficial use for Calaveras County, while maintaining cost-conscious, reliable service, and our
quality of life, through responsible management."

Regular Board Meeting Calaveras County Water District
Wednesday, October 11, 2017 120 Toma Court, (PO Box 846)
1:00 p.m. (New Time) San Andreas, California 95249

In compliance with the Americans with Disabilities Act, if you need special assistance to participate in this meeting,
please contact the Administration Office at 209-754-3028. Notification in advance of the meeting will enable CCWD
to make reasonable arrangements to ensure accessibility to this meeting. Any documents that are made available to
the Board before or at the meeting, not privileged or otherwise protected from disclosure, and related to agenda items,
will be made available at CCWD for review by the public.

ORDER OF BUSINESS

CALL TO ORDER / PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE

1. ROLL CALL

2. PUBLIC COMMENT
At this time, members of the public may address the Board on any non-agendized item. The
public is encouraged to work through staff to place items on the agenda for Board consideration.
No action can be taken on matters not listed on the agenda. Comments are limited to five minutes
per person.

3. CONSENT AGENDA
The following items are expected to be routine / non-controversial. Items will be acted upon by
the Board at one time without discussion. Any Board member may request that any item be
removed for later discussion.

3a Approval of Minutes for the Board Meeting of September 27, 2017

3b Review Board of Directors Monthly Time Sheets for September, 2017

BOARD OF DIRECTORS

Jeff Davidson, President Scott Ratterman, Vice President
Terry Strange, Director Bertha Underhill, Director Russ Thomas, Director



3¢

3d

Approve to Ratify Claim Summary #547 Secretarial Fund in the Amount
0f $1,320,329.82 for September, 2017
(Jeffrey Meyer, Director of Administrative Services) RES 2017-

Approval of Board Meeting Schedule in November and December, 2017
(Dave Eggerton, General Manager)

4. NEW BUSINESS

4a*

4b*

4¢

4d

Recognition of Jon Ingebretsen for 9+ Years of Service with CCWD
(Teresa Tanaka, Director of Operations) RES 2017-

Recognition of Steve Goff for 13+ Years of Service with CCWD
(Teresa Tanaka, Director of Operations) RES 2017-

Update Regarding Service Line Breaks and High Pressure Issues Affecting
Rancho Calaveras Distribution System
(Dave Eggerton, General Manager)

Discussion / Action Regarding Amending the Rules & Regulations
Governing the Furnishing of Water and/or Wastewater Services, Article 111,
Section 21, Application for Service Rates and Billing, adding Domestic Well
Assistance Program Policy

(Jeffrey Meyer, Director of Administrative Services) RES 2017-

S. RECURRING BUSINESS

Nothing to report

6. GENERAL MANAGER REPORT

7. BOARD REPORTS / INFORMATION / FUTURE AGENDA ITEMS

8. NEXT BOARD MEETINGS

Wednesday, October 25, 2017, 1:00 p.m., Ribbon Cutting Ceremony, Cedar Center Parking
Area, 1225 Qak Circle, Arnold

Wednesday, November 8, 2017, 1:00 p.m., Regular Board Meeting

Wednesday, November 22, 2017, 1:00 p.m., Regular Board Meeting (Proposed to Cancel)
Wednesday, December 13, 2017, 1:00 p.m., Regular Board Meeting

Wednesday, December 27, 2017, 1:00 p.m., Regular Board Meeting (Proposed to Cancel)

9. ADJOURNMENT

*No information included in packet 10/11/17 Board Meeting

Page2 of 2



CALAVERAS COUNTY WATER DISTRICT

Board of Directors

District 1 Scott Ratterman
District 2 Terry Strange
District 3 Bertha Underhill
District 4 Russ Thomas
District 5 Jeff Davidson
Financial Services

Umpqua Bank

US Bank
Wells Fargo Bank

CCWD Committees

*Engineering Committee
*Finance Committee

*Legal Affairs Committee
Executive Committee (ad hoc)

Joint Power Authorities

ACWA / JPIA
CCWD Public Financing Authority

Calaveras-Amador Mokelumne River Authority (CAMRA)

Calaveras Public Power Agency (CPPA)

Eastern San Joaquin Groundwater Authority

Tuolumne-Stanislaus Integrated Regional Water
Management Joint Powers Authority (T-Stan JPA)

Upper Mokelumne River Watershed Authority (UMRWA)

Other Regional Organizations of Note

Calaveras LAFCO

Calaveras County Parks and Recreation

Committee
Highway 4 Corridor Working Group

Mountain Counties Water Resources

Association (MCWRA)

Mokelumne River Association (MRA)
Tuolumne-Stanislaus Integrated Regional Water
Mgt. JPA Watershed Advisory Committee (WAC)

L.egal Counsel

Matthew Weber, Esq.
Downey Brand, LLP

Auditor
Richardson & Company, LLP

Membership**

Strange / Davidson (alt. Underhill)
Underhill / Thomas (alt. Ratterman)
Davidson / Ratterman

Davidson / Ratterman

Ratterman (alt. Dave Eggerton)

All Board Members

Strange / Ratterman (alt. Davidson)
Peter Martin (alt. Dave Eggerton)
Russ Thomas

Strange (alf. Thomas)

Davidson (alt. Strange)
All Board Members
Ratterman (alf. Thomas)

Underhill / Thomas
All Board Members

All Board Members
Peter Martin (alt. Metzger)

* Standing committees, meetings of which require agendas & public notice 72 hours in advance of meeting,

#* The 1 name listed is the committee chairperson.

Revised: 04/12/17
Board/Committees Listing/2017



UNAPPROVED — SUBJECT TO CHANGES

RESOLUTION NO. 2017-56
RESOLUTION NO. PFA-03
ORDINANCE NO.  2017-01

MINUTES

CALAVERAS COUNTY WATER DISTRICT
REGULAR BOARD MEETING

SEPTEMBER 27, 2017

Directors Present: Jeff Davidson, President
Scott Ratterman, Vice President
Bertha Underhill, Director
Terry Strange, Director

Absent: Russ Thomas, Director

Staff Present: Dave Eggerton, General Manager
Matt Weber, General Counsel
Mona Walker, Clerk to the Board
Jeffrey Meyer, Director of Administrative Services
Peter Martin, Manager of Water Resources
Charles Palmer, District Engineer
Stacey Lollar, Director of HR and Customer Service
Joel Metzger, Manager of External Affairs, Conservation, and Grants

Others Present: Jyl Bayer
Vickey Mills
Randy Bowersox, NCPA
Marti Crane

ORDER OF BUSINESS

CALL TO ORDER / PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE

1. ROLL CALL

President Davidson called the Regular Board Meeting to order at 9:00 a.m. Director Thomas was
absent.

2. PUBLIC COMMENT

Ms. Jyl Bayer, a resident of the Amold area addressed the Board speaking about her own
experience with squatters living in her rental property and the difficulty of not having control of
shutting off utility services; however, as a property owner she is responsible for the utility debt they
incur. She described her experience and frustration of continued utility bills incurring while she is

09/27/17 Board Meeting
Page 10134



UNAPPROVED - SUBJECT TO CHANGES

in the eviction process. She requested the Board to review and consider a change to its policy in
addressing these kinds of issues; more protection is needed for the homeowner.

President Davidson asked the General Manager to review the matter and bring it back to the Board

for review. Mr. Eggerton indicated that the matter will be brought to the Finance Committee for
review.

3. CONSENT AGENDA

MOTION: Directors Underhill / Ratterman — Approved Consent Agenda ltems:
3a, By Minute Entry, Approved Minutes for the Board Meetings of August 9,
and August 23, 2017; 3b, Reviewed the Board of Directors Monthly Time
Sheets for August, 2017; 3c, Adopted Resolution No. 2017-56 Ratifying Claim

Summary #546 Secretarial Fund in the Amount of $3,353,643.52 for
August, 2017; and 3e, Adopted Resolution No. 2017-57 Amending the
Board of Directors Policy Handbook, Policy #5010 Board Meetings, and
Policy #5020 Board Meeting Agenda

3a Approval of Minutes for the Board Meetings of August 9 and August 23, 2017
3b Review Board of Directors Monthly Time Sheets for August, 2017

3c Approve to Ratify Claim Summary #546 Secretarial Fund in the Amount
of $3,353,643.52 for August, 2017
(Jeffrey Meyer, Director of Administrative Services) RES 2017-56

Director Strange pulled Item 3d from the Consent Agenda
3d Quarterly Engineering Report
(Charles Palmer, District Engineer)

3e Discussion / Action Regarding Amending Board of Directors Policy Handbook,
Policy #5010 Board Meetings, and Policy #5020 Board Meeting Agenda

(Dave Eggerton, General Manager) RES 2017-57
AYES: Directors Underhill, Ratterman, Strange and Davidson
NOES: None

ABSTAIN: None
ABSENT: Director Thomas

OFF CONSENT AGENDA

Director Strange pulled Item 3d from the Consent Agenda
3d Quarterly Engineering Report
(Charles Palmer, District Engineer)

MOTION: Directors Strange / Underhill — Accepted the Quarterly Engineering
Report

DISCUSSION: Director Strange inquired about work being performed on the Middle Fork of the
Mokelumne River. Mr. Palmer responded that CCWD has submitted a streambed alteration permit

application with CA Fish & Wildlife Service to perform repairs on storm-related damage. Staff
09/27/17 Board Meeting
Page 10135




UNAPPROVED — SUBJECT TO CHANGES

responded to questions from Director Strange about the Mokelumne River Long-Term Water
Needs Study.

PUBLIC COMMMENT: There was no public comment.

AYES: Directors Underhill, Ratterman, Strange and Davidson
NOES: None

ABSTAIN: None

ABSENT: Director Thomas

4. NEW BUSINESS

4a Update on Paymentus AutoPay Incentive Campaign
(Joel Metzger, Manager of External Affairs, Conservation, and Grants)

Mr. Metzger provided a summary of the Paymentus AutoPay system available to customers. The
autopay system allows customers to sign up and receive bills and pay through a payment option
system. Of the 13,000+ CCWD customers, 2,503 customers are signed up on the auto pay system.
He explained incentive effort the District launched to introduce the customer payment program to
encourage customers {o sign up. Mr. Metzger responded to questions from the Board.

PUBLIC COMMMENT: There was no public comment.

4b Discussion / Action Regarding Update of CCWD’s Injury and lliness
Prevention Plan Policy
(Stacey Lollar, Director HR and Customer Service) RES 2017-58

MOTION: Directors Ratterman / Underhill — Adopted Resolution No. 2017-58
Approving CCWD’s Updated Injury and lliness Prevention Plan Policy

DISCUSSION: Ms. Lollar indicated that the District’s Injury and lliness Prevention Plan Program
(IPP) was reviewed by CCWD'’s bargaining units and Safety Committee for comment and updates.
The 1IPP program is an update to the District's Safety Policy. Other related safety policy updates
will be brought to the Board at a future meeting for consideration and adoption. Ms. Lollar
responded to questions from the Board.

PUBLIC COMMMENT: There was no public comment.

AYES: Directors Ratterman, Underhill, Strange and Davidson
NOES: None

ABSTAIN: None

ABSENT: Director Thomas

4c Update Report on the Calaveras County Mokelumne River Long-Term Water
Needs Study
(Peter Martin, Manager of Water Resources)

Mr. Martin reported that due to AB 142 (Bigelow) it is in the District's interest to develop the
Mokelumne River Long-Term Water Needs Study. The study will be provided to the CA Secretary

09/27/17 Board Meeting
Page 10136



UNAPPROVED — SUBJECT TO CHANGES

of Natural Resources for a report to the Legislature regarding the suitability of portions of the
Mokelumne River for wild and scenic designation. The study was prepared in partnership with
Calaveras Public Utility District (CPUD) and will also be a planning document of the water needs
for the County. Mr. Martin has met with interested groups addressing their concerns and comments
on the draft study. The final version of the study will be approved by the CCWD Board at a Joint
Board Meeting with CPUD on Oct. 4, 2017, at 6:00 p.m. at the CCWD office. The final version will
be forwarded to the Secretary of Natural Resources. Director Strange commented on the water
issues in the West Point / Wilseyville area. Mr. Martin responded to questions from Board
Members.

PUBCLIC COMMENT: Ms. Marti Crane expressed her opinion on the matter. She stated that
CCWD needs to manage the watersheds with environmental protection being priority.

4d Discussion / Action Regarding the 2017 Water and Sewer Funding Gap
Reduction Plan
(Jeffrey Meyer, Director of Administrative Services)

MOTION: Directors Strange / Underhill - By Minute Entry Approval of the 2017
Water and Sewer Funding Gap Reduction Plan and Direct HDR
Engineering, Inc. to proceed with Phase Il of the Cost of Service and
Financial Analysis Study

DISCUSSION: Mr. Meyer gave a summary of the financial funding gaps and meeting the
operational needs of the District. He discussed the future challenges of maintaining public health
and safety, minimizing impacts on ratepayers, reducing expenditures, and increasing revenues.
The District has completed Phase 1 of the 5-Year Financial Plan Analysis. Mr. Meyer introduced
cost reduction targets for the District's water and sewer funds. Staff is recommending a cost
reduction target of 20% of the gap in water and sewer operations for FY 2018-19. Mr. Meyer
discussed areas for cost reduction strategies and revenue enhancements. Staff requested the
Board: 1) approve the 20/80 (20% cost reduction and 80% revenue growth) gap reduction strategy;
and to 2) authorize HDR Consulting Engineers to begin Phase 2 of the Cost of Service and Rate
Studies. Staff will provide updates to the Finance Committee and Board of Directors.

Director Ratterman offered a possible option for the District to consider help address the funding
gap in operations: take funds from the Capital R&R program (5-10%) and use them for operations,
delaying some of the R&R projects. Mr. Meyer answered related questions from Board Members.

PUBLIC COMMENT: There was no public comment.

AYES: Directors Ratterman, Underhill, Strange and Davidson
NOES: None

ABSTAIN: None

ABSENT: Director Thomas

5. OLD BUSINESS

There was nothing to report.

09/27/17 Board Meeting
Page 10137



UNAPPROVED - SUBJECT TO CHANGES

6. GENERAL MANAGER REPORT

The General Manager reported on the following activities: 1) a Joint Board Meeting with Calaveras
Public Utility District is Oct. 4™ at 6:00 p.m.; 2) pressure issues and service line breaks in the Jenny
Lind water service area will be brought to the Board at their Oct. 11" meeting; 3) the Oct. 25"
regular Board meeting is at 1:00 p.m. and will be held in Arnold as part of the ribbon cutting
ceremony for the completion of the Ebbetts Pass Reach 3A Water Pipeline Replacement Project;
4) the County Board of Supervisors will hold a hearing on the Final EIR on cannabis on Oct. 17"
5) on Sept. 14™ he was invited to sit on a panel of the Sierra Nevada Research Institute screening
a documentary on the state’s water challenges and need for improved forest management to help
address those challenges; 6) staff is updating the District’s bulk water policy and procedures and it
will be brought to the Oct. 11" Board meeting; and 7) staff will bring the matter of hydro relicensing
efforts to the Board later this year for discussion/direction.

7. BOARD REPORTS / INFORMATION / FUTURE AGENDA ITEMS

Director Underhill reported on the County’s efforts in installing the bridge on Blagen Road; and she
thanked CCWD staff for their efforts in completion of the Ebbetts Pass Reach 3A Water Pipeline
Replacement Project.

Director Strange reported on hydro-electric generation and the potential revenue sources it can
bring. He will be attending the Oct. 6™ Joint Board meeting and the Oct. 25 Board meeting in
Arnold.

Director Ratterman reported that he will not be attending the Oct. 25 Board meeting; there is a
Mokelumne River Association meeting on Oct. 20th at the Hotel Leger in Moke Hill; a Calaveras-
Amador Mokelumne River Authority meeting on Oct. 18" a Mountain Counties Water Resources
Association meeting in Auburn on Oct. 27"; and East Bay MUD will host a BBQ on Oct. 6™,

Director Davidson announced that he will not be attending the Oct. 3" East Bay MUD BBQ or the
Oct. 6™ Joint Board meeting.

8. NEXT BOARD MEETINGS

= Wednesday, October 4, 2017, 6:00 p.m., Joint Board Meeting with Calaveras Public
Utility District at the CCWD Office

=  Wednesday, October 11, 2017, 1:00 p.m., Regular Board Meeting (NEW TIME)

= Wednesday, October 25, 2017, 1:00 p.m., Regular Board Meeting ( NEW TIME)

The Open Session ended at 11:45 a.m.

The meeting adjourned into Closed Session at approximately 11:50 a.m. Those present were
Board Members: Jeff Davidson, Scott Ratterman, Bertha Underhill, and Terry Strange (Director
Thomas was absent); staff members Dave Eggerton, General Manager and Robert Creamer,
Engineering Analyst; and General Counsel Matt Weber.

09/27/17 Board Meeting
Page 10138



UNAPPROVED - SUBJECT TO CHANGES

9. CLOSED SESSION

9a Conference with Real Property Negotiators
Government Code §54956.8
Property: APN’s 046-019-051, 073-042-127, and 073-042-129, Valley Springs
District negotiators: Dave Eggerton and Robbie Creamer
Under negotiations: price and other terms

9b Conference with Real Property Negotiators
Government Code §54956.8
Property: APN 044-032-012, San Andreas
District negotiators: Dave Eggerton and Robbie Creamer
Under negotiations: price and other terms

9c Conference with Legal Counsel — Existing Litigation
Government Code § 54956.9(a)
La Contenta Investors, LTD vs. CCWD (Calaveras County Superior Court
#11CV37713)

10. REPORTABLE ACTION FROM CLOSED SESSION

The Board reconvened into Open Session at approximately 12:50 p.m. There was no reportable
action.

11. ADJOURNMENT

With no further business, the meeting adjourned at approximately 12:50 p.m.

By: ATTEST:
Dave Eggerton Mona Walker
General Manager Clerk to the Board

09/27/17 Board Mecting
Page 10139



DATE: October 11, 2017

TO: Dave Eggerton, General Manager #Z
FROM: /\\f\tf) Mona Walker, Executive Assistant

SUBJECT: Review Board of Directors Time Sheets for September, 2017

RECOMMENDED ACTION:

For information only.

SUMMARY:

Pursuant to direction from the Board of Directors, copies of the Board's monthly time
sheets from which the Board is compensated from, are included in the monthly agenda
package for information. Attached are copies of the Board’s time sheets for the month
of September, 2017.

Board Members can be reimbursed for mileage cost to travel to meetings/conferences
and are paid at the current IRS rate.

FINANCIAL CONSIDERATIONS:

Monthly compensation and mileage reimbursement costs are included in the FY 17-18
budget.

Attachments: Board of Directors Time Sheets for September, 2017

1/1



Q.SN 'L "uep) wiod ssuadxg J0j0alig

| abeyg
1deq 9oueuy o] BUO Z \\.W\ﬂ. PA a1 § Nb IMBIABY BAlRLSIUILLDY
. 8Ny} Ajjsn ale uRey-{SUNOWE aif} 18U} pUe passpUal
«III!\\.\H;\\,\\\\\\U Ajjerioe sem 80jAls aU) JBU] 120-6 10T 20URUIDIO olsia pue *bes 18 00zoZ UoIDeS apon
\;& fsjepn BiLIOJIfED JO 8doDs Bl ulyym pue Jadoud s) wiep siy) 18U} sieye Jo1s1Qg o) Auessanau
1. pajonpuod ssauisng pue papuaje sbujesus ‘paunou] sasuadxa Jey) 1981100 pue sni}
JurwRlD Jo 24njeubls 3Je Ulaiay Lo} 198 Swiay au) pue Wiejo siy 1. sejejs Anfied jo Ajjeuad Japun ‘paubisiapun oy |
7 N_ D74 ¢ o ‘00 .w 4 (e)e1 aBeajiw SY/ asn) S \mﬁ o H ‘padinbai sjerayewy podas ipadinbal sydieons ‘gsop Aoijod pieog o3 juensindg
g 77

i

LULIL :oyet Sy syy Aq sejw Adpnw ‘auly sjejo) 104 \\\\\\\\\\\\\.

=
~
/
)

1}
L~

L
=
>

S

aS:

(
L1
{

ra

\
v -2/ SHFTIW T e R R A
: ST by Z
7 ~T0Z7 V772 el @Ry | £7-4
L ~ 02/ uS\\\.UQ,\.\ \u.\\nl:a.U F 7 \,%
A - &N\ n.,\wv\wuci fraaU u.ul.u&.\\\\ ) ..Am
/2 —0/y PR ST LT A 7 -8
saflin asuadxy Buneap ON SBA ON S9N ON SO uondiossg asuadxy Jayio Jo Bunealy ajeq
{301 1500 jeaoaddy Jopd 3ISI] UOHRIDOSSY *day pajeubisog Aoy
T Y o ewen| [ seda e WO INSIWISENGNIFYH HOLOTHIT
/2?72 \&d.. \ on N Aot ] noaked "oy

LOIALSIA HFLYM ALNNOD SYHIAYTVD



(2102 '} "uer) wiod ssuadxg Jop8l(] 1 abed

.NQwQ voueUl4 0} BUO 1 )33) & 193eQg xVﬂ\i@.ﬂ’ IMBIATY sARlISIUIWDY
2 27
P A / "anJfAIfEN] a1e ufgiau(s)iunowe auj JeL puE 'palapusl
\d/\/ §®\ Allemoe sem 201Al9s 8L} JBU} 'Z0-G 10T SouBUIpIO JousIq pue 'bas 18 g0zZ0zZ Uonoas 8pon
il Y § Jaje BlulojiieD Jo adods 8y uiyim pue Jadoid si wield siy) jey) 'sieye 10msiq 0} Alessaoau
e Psjonpuod ssauisng pue papuajje sbuljeals ‘paunoul sasuadxe Jey) 1931100 pue anl}
jueLES 10 a1meubls 8IE UlsJay Ypoj 19$ SLlisyl auy) pue wied siy | :sajels Ainfiad jo Ajjeuad Japun ‘paubisispun ay |
Ly wu [8 mwn Q\¢ s (a3 mvmmm\..E S esn) m.\&O K ‘padinbai sjersyewy yodas Ipasnbal sydieaat ‘pgop £9i10d PIEOY O JUBNSING

\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\§ SES'08 LML :ejed Syj oy Aq sepu Adpnw ‘ouyy sjexo) 104 w\\\\\\\\\\\\\\

v Q] I

-y
-, \“'/
"
s

LT T gc] Ew Vi S5-I Eﬁ\u

H% OE L (IR W~ R 7= 43s7= Vi || LIBE]S

san asuadxg Bunesp oN SaA ON SBA ON S3 uonduossq esuadxg JayiQ 1o Buasy ajeq
{2301 1500 1eaocsddy Jomg 181" UOIRIDOSSY ‘doy pajeublsag Aanoy
o) -
PINNCARS L ewey| [] esusda e WHOH INFWISINGNITY HOLOFMIA

L10C JERS arpuony| [K] wites ")l 1OMMLSIO ¥FLVM ALNNOD SYHIAVTYO




(L1021 "uep) wiod asuadxsy Jojpald

1dag eoueul 0] BuO

Z k\.‘w\N\ &

3R]

b

abed

i

IMBIASY SAIIRISIUILUDY

gw@

quewiiel Jo eunjeubis

Y

0\\m3: Apsn{%ede’ulalay (s)iunowe ey} Jey; pue ‘palapual

Ajlenjoe sem ao1nIes auj) 18U} 'Z0-GL0Z SOUBUIPIO LS pUe ‘bes 18 00Z0z UonoeS apod)
Jelep eluloled jo odoos euj uiyim pue Jedold s) wiep sy 1L 'siieye jousig 0} Azesseosu
8B p8joNpuod ssauisng pue papusye sbuljesiu ‘paunoul sasusdxe Jey) ‘1081109 pue aniy

.. ulaJay UUoj Jes swajl sy) pue wiepo siyy saje)s Anfisd jo Ayeuad Japun ‘psubisiepun iy

\NN.&M. 7% $ \b\no. OQ.mJ $ (8381 8bedyw S| esn) m.\w .N O ..m ‘padinbal sjersyewy podat ipadinbal sydevat gy Ao1j0d pleog 01 Juensing
N ZOZ /7 / scos  nnn wiesuiow Aq sepu Aidgma ou siml k,t 77/
J Y . ;
7S i an) ERLTWWNT, SoNTNG| LT]ETT
T AN |
—_— —_— \w\//‘u -t J«dd@ ,WW#:@ =BT | /) T«.w; b
75 O%d S ICENIRY . 3 ﬂ@d&m.% Lz ]p
15 — PNEFRANNY o RV - W) L Lb
— — N — OB LiPy
B oY1 %.CL/C/ZAWU oW N VD,. L} WNVW
SEHI asuadxy Buneapy ON SOA oN S3A ON S9A uopdiioss ssusdxg Iaylo 1o Buneasy 21eQ
8101 180D jeaoiddy Joud }SI7 uoneIoossy ‘day pajeubisag Aialoy
TIHGENONT) VPSSR owey[ [] osweba oo WHO LNAWASUNGNIFSE HOL035Ia
L1077 %&.ﬁnqmw i\ﬁco\é X]  noiked oyl LOIYLSIA ¥FLYM ALNNOD SYHIAYTVD




{£T07 ‘T "uer) wio4 asuadxy 40108410 T 28ed

&) s el i
daq 22upuly 03 jouIBLQO A \\N Z. \W ;91 §W\§msmx BALRISILIWPY
| [‘\\

"an.} pue paylisn{ ale ujalay

(s)iunowe ayy pue ‘patapuas Ajjenioe sem 3IIAIBS BY3 183 {Z0-STOZ SIURUIPIQO IDLISI] pue ‘basia
u)a?ﬂhd.ﬁ‘ Mﬁ% 00Z0¢ U0R03s 3poJ 1338/ elulogiie] 0 8dods ay3 uyym pue tadoud si WIBJD SIY3 18Y] ‘SIBR 1OLISI(
01 Aless303U 84 PIJINPUOD SSBUISNG pue papuaiie sSuIasww ‘palindu; sasusdxe 1843 ‘3084400 pue

ubwip) fo 3n1pUBbIS 9N} aJe Ulalay L1104 195 swial ay3 pue wiejd siy| :sa3eis Anfuad jo Ayjeusad Jspun ‘pausisispun ay]

0g'sL$ ovz ¢ (2104 aboajiw Sy asn) S|p10] ‘pauinbal s|plia3ow/1i0dal [painbas s1d1a2a. DgQY A21j0d pipog 03 upnsing
o e = - - " GES 0% LT/T/T RS ED \AQ sajiw \QQ.E:E ‘auif s|p10 4 104
AN
o O
W O\
U>
38 ozt . VYMD[S3 10j uoppois|  das-¢1
6% 071 siosialadng jo pieog]  des-zT
SaliN | |suadx3 | Buieain ON S9A ON SaA ON SaA 21eq
uonduss asuadxy 1oyl 10 Supssiy
|e10 1500 jeaosddy JoLg 1SI7 UOIIRIDOSSY ‘day pajeudisag AlAIDY
SbUwioy | ssny oWpp _
£T0Z 12quia3das. a4/ yauopy () osuedg 2N WHO4 INFWISENGNIFY HOLD38Id
uiwpy
X hoihed 104 LOIHLSIA HILYM ALNNOD SYHINVIVD




(Zi10Z 'L 'uer) wliod ssuadxzy Joosig

| abed
1deq soueulS 0} BLIO \L!Mu &\\\‘ :33eQ I&S\\x\“ IMBIABY SAlBIISILILIDY
\\\\\ ‘anfyAjisn| as&-ulalay (S)IUNOWE au} 18] pUE pelopual
7 7 Alenoe sem a9IA18S BU) 18U} Z0-GL0Z 30UBUIPIO J0138IA pue ‘bas ja 0ozoz Uonoeg epon
% Ienn BlUIOfE] JO Bdoos au Uiyim pue Jedold si WIBP Sy} 184 sdleye Jo1ysI( 0} AuessaosU
g ©IB P2jonpuca ssauisng pue pspusje sbugesuu ‘painou) sesusdxs jey) 1081100 pue anl
Juewel fo sinyeubis oJ8 Uislay Yioj 18s seyl ey pue Wiejo syl sejels Anfied jo Ajjeusd Jepun ‘paubisiepun sy it
b . T r$ DN /¢ (eje1 abesyu Sy 8sn) S \m& 0 vN. ‘pasinbad selayewly podes pasnbal spdiaoal ‘peoy Aoljod pleog o} wensing
) reaf : : A Aydi : Z
7)ol 82 \\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\ S LM e syl o A sopu Adyunus su szjoL 04 VI
= AN
4 WOTY
W S \/r.\w ~=
N N
e
<z OT7 & Fp{ I NPT DA LLNDIX 5 7
SEHIN asuadxyg Bunesy ON SOA ON SaA ON say uondioseqg ssuadxy ayjQ Jo Bunsepy Skl
[ejoL 31509 leactddy JoLid }817 uoyBIsOSSY ‘doy pejeubisag Aiaoy
8 N
HOSPAXT S owen| [] esuedia s WHOH LNAWNFSHNTNITS HOLOFHIA
LIDZ A2 L uop N tiosked .

sod|  LOIHLSIA IFLYM ALNNOO SYHINYTVD



RESOLUTION NO. 2017 -

A RESOLUTION OF THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS
OF THE CALAVERAS COUNTY WATER DISTRICT

RATIFYING CLAIM SUMMARY NO. 547

WHEREAS, the Board of Directors of the CALAVERAS COUNTY WATER DISTRICT
has reviewed and considered Claim Summary Number 547 at the Regular Meeting held
on October 11, 2017; and

WHEREAS, Board Members have resolved questions, issues, or concems by
consultation with District staff during said meeting.

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED that the CALAVERAS COUNTY WATER
DISTRICT Board of Directors hereby ratifies Claim Summary Number 547 in the
amount of $1,320,329.82 for the month of September, 2017.

PASSED AND ADOPTED this 11" day of October, 2017 by the following vote:

AYES:

NOES:

ABSTAIN:

ABSENT:
CALAVERAS COUNTY WATER DISTRICT
Jeff Davidson, President
Board of Directors

ATTEST:

Mona Walker

Clerk to the Board



Calaveras County Water District
Claim Summary # 547

Certificate of Administrative Officer

The services listed on the within schedules were actually rendered by the
close of the current month. The articles listed on the schedules within and the
supporting invoices were actually delivered, or payment therefore is properly due
prior to delivery. To the best of my knowledge all claims made are in accordance
with adopted Board policies and/or other Board actions and are in compliance with
all applicable laws. The claimants named on the within schedules are each entitled
to the amount set opposite their respective names.

")l —

Jeffrey Meyer
Director of Administrative Services

1. September 2017 payroll checks issued on 09/15/2017 151,473.28
2. September 2017 payroll checks issued on 09/29/2017 152,651.71
3. September 2017 compensation to Directors 1,195.26
4. Vendor payments for September 1 through 30, 2017 698,704.49
5. Other payroll related costs 316,305.08

Claim Summary Total $1,320,329.82



6vv0.'869 syuawAed |e101
LT°TL0'LT AejinQ jeude)
T0'€00°22T s19[o4d Wy jeude)
OV LYT'STT UBWISINGLUISY |BllIed
28,758 (sinyipuadxa 03 Joud pa1ds||od spuny) sjuswAed Aseionpiq
87 TI9ET Sjusliaaide JURLS WOUY PasINqUlial aq 01 sainlipuadxy
- saiouade 1ay10 WOy pasinguias ag 03 sainiipuadxy
6V TVETTY saunyipuadx3 duiiesado MDD

L10Z ‘0g-} Jequisides
AlBwwIng JUswasingsiq dy
JOMISIQ J81BAA AlUNOD seisABR)




(@

(a)]

te);

)]

2401

000192 2102/51/60 souBUBjUIBIA WEQ sBUld SHUAA - [ejuay juswdinbg ONI'ONPIONYL NOLINS avdg  2z2ll2L
€8'€80'L  LL0ZISLI60 10}818UBD) d MMM - 10SUBS/S8S0H/deD) 10jeIpeY ONI STRILSNANI INSWDINDI ALID AVE  122.TL
0822t LL0Z/SLI60 ZLL# BIRA - () sl 3YVO OLNY ANV JHIL GTONYY 0222}
gl'ce 2102/22/60 uleg suld ajyp - sjjog AlddNS OLNY QTONYY  2L.4.Z1)
€26 £102/22/80 doyg d3 - YouaIM/aUODIlIS/IBlEaS IR /USNIg AlddNS OLNY ATONYY  222.T)
£L°69% 2102/22/60 si0jelausg) - sIBII/NO AlddNS OLNVY AIONYY 2../221
L¥'96 LL02/Z2I60 $10j08dSU| - UOUBIM/IDS 19X00S/1BU0IEY/1RS JOALPMBIOS AlddNS OLNY QTONYY  224.2)
L5°8¢ £102/22/60 d LM S8JUNH - sisljid iy AlddNS OLNY ATONYY 222221
Y9 102122160 €1.L# SIOIYSA - 8O AlddNS OLNY QTONYY  222.T)
Lo'gh L102/22/60 625# BloIyeA - Aeids JaurT pagaue|ooo esT dolg Jojelpey AlddNnS OLNY QTONYY  222.2)
zg09L L102/22/60 60G# SIoIYsA - sdens ATddNS OLNY ATONYY 22421
£0°08 102122160 E¥L# SloIYaA - sdeng ATddNS OLNY ATONYY  222.2)
SETYE'T  210Z/80/60 Aoe Juswiesl | -a1d JLMTP - (S19S 0g) soadg g sueld O¥Y  8£9/2)
0C'SZE'LE  LL0Z/L0/60 L1/60 $33139Y ‘20UBINSU] Y}jesH SSOMO ANTE-WIHLINY 143
OV L¥L'GLL  210Z/L0/60 £1/60 s9afojdwg ‘soueinsuj yyeeH SSOYO ANTE-WIHINY 143
00628'L  LL0Z/22/60 dLMMdM - NUNIBBH R O/Y  ONINOILIONOD Y1V NV ONILVIH STIONY  L22/2)
00°00L £102/62/60 £1/60 dwog pauisyeq r1d ANVANOD 1SNYL IAVHLIMINY  0€8/Z)
sege L102/22/60 DH dO - deog ONI'SIOINYES JAIAININY  0£222)
LE'90L'L  LL0Z/SL60 £1/80 89InI8S Wiojun ONI'SIOINYIS JAMJIMINY  8LLLZL
YO'GLL £102/22/60 dLANTF - £1/60 131009 Jelemm HILVM ONIMNING VHEWYHTY 692421
S0'LL LL02IS1/60 dLMANOT - 1/80 191000 1ojep YILYM ONDINING VHBNYHTY  ZL2LZ)
L6EPL L102/51/60 doys d3 - lo4u0D Isad/spr/siexong/sbey/sisidepy esoHpued Aeids ATddNS ANV SSYI9 VoY 942421
98ZV0'L  LL0Z/6Z/60 L1180 Buisse0. [joshed ONI AV 628.2)
0002 L102/62/60 Iefjo - Bujuge | Bugesiy dnouo sedinosey Uewink Vidf/VMOY 828421
698 L102/62/60 dLMOD - sijeg Jossaidwo) ONI ONINIIANIONT IV TLYHNOOY L2821
LVZTLO'LL LL0Z/80/60 dLMM YHOMUINOS - JISMON/ISPROTUOPBIL  HIVdTY INIDONT TIVINS 8 ONINIJUVHS bV SE9/Z)
SLZOV'L  L102/62/60 OL1r - L1L/60 Xedjauoyd CIANWO LR LY 928/2L
8L'€ L102/62/60 JSHMOO - £1/60 auoyd ELINTVO LB LY Gz8lzl
8l L102/62/60 S/ eslezy - £1/60 suoyd ELANTVO LB LY  +28/2)
6£0Z L102/62/60 SJBJUNH - £1/60 UOY ELANTVO LB LY €28/2L
£6'89% L102/62/60 eougysiq BuoT - /}/60 auoud CLANTVO LR LY 228/21
¥Z ol £102/22/60 L1760 3uI-L CLANTYO LB LY  89//Z)
vS' 162 L102/22/80 DH dO - £1/80 8uoyd CLANTVOL® LY  [02/Z}
V0T L102/22/60 S/d uoIBuIOQ - /1/60 BUOUd CLANTVO LR LY §9//21
Sr6LE LL0Z/S1/60 lleuuod dwe - £1/80 49MO L olpey 1iAsid ZIANTYO LB LY  2LLLZh
00°S¥ L102/62/60 x81dwoD 07 - L1/60 801G Jausell| 191V 0282}
00°2€ L10Z/G1/60 071~ L1/80 801n8S Joussiu| LBLY vlizh
06'59 L102/S1/60 L1160 sur] pasea] L®Lv €Lzl
junowy ae( uonduoseq uopoesuel] sahojdwzIOPUBA "ON 328D

2102 '0¢-1 Jequieydeg
uswesIngsi(q dy
IAANN



(@

(&)

Liog

9.°05%'8 £102/22160 dLMIr - sleueBewsad wnipog NOLLYHOJdHOO SNYVD 824421
26'29v 2102/22/60 #0013 uleg ssuld a)iUM - Y || SSBID SLONAOYd MO0 TliH NOSYVYD 222421
09°GLY 2102/E1/60 M31J uoloBljoD - sealeg AgL SIDIAYIAS QYYD 143
¥L'8¥ 210Z/E1160 sej|ddng suoneey 9sAojdwg SIDINYIS YYD 143
00'9GL'L L102/e1160 dLMM OLOA/HA - saing AN SAOINYIS QUVYD 144
LY'86G L102Z/€1/80 (€) s1ojjonu0) uonebluy SIVINYIS AHVD 143
8Y°68. £L102/€1/80 piooay uopioolg - spig Buiauf aooN Ajjoe ] wewesl | -ald dIMTT SIDIAYIS QYvD 143
JA A4 210z/eL60 L1/80 9Bueyox3 pejsoH jlepn-3 SIVIAYES QuivD 143
1§16 L10Z/E1L/60 SJejunH - /1/80 90IMBG Jeuselu) SIDNYAS YYD 143
06'62 L10Z/ELI80 OH dO - dn yoeg jsuseiy SIDIAYIS Q¥VD 143
00'0s% L102/E1180 Jauiny - WexX3/esinod melney IMSSI0 S3IDINYAS QYYD 143
00°042 L102/E1/80 lebzja - uonessibay Jwwng Aojeinbay YOV SIDIAYIS Q¥vD 143
00°001 L10Z/ELI80 JejjoT] - Jeuigapy WH Apisse Usqer SIDINMIS AdVD 143
00'GL L10Z/EL/B0 uopebbg - Bupjred ousweioeg ‘Bunesyy saieisibe elelg VMDY SIDIAYIS QYYD 143
05°01 210Z/ELI80 uopebBy - Bupied ojusweioes ‘Buesyy seseree) diysiopesT SADAMIAS QYYD 143
00’669 2102Z/EL160 sewoy | - uonensibay 9ousILju0) |led VMDY SIDINGIS QlyD 143
00'g5S L10Z/ELI60 uospiAe(] - uoljedsifay) eousIBu0T (B4 VMDY SIDNYIS QYYD 143
L6'G £102/2z/80 aoe|fepA - euedosd YHOdWYD  942/2ZL
£0°042'L 2102/80/60 £1/80 saur suoyd 13LVO 089421
00'050'L L102/50/60 sea4 Bupoday 89 gSVo SHAdTIVO 143
8t'/6¢ L102/22/60 doys 7 - JewjeH Bupiepysen 00 AlddNS DNIQTIM VINYJOHIMYD  §22/21
8G°0€0'} L102/51/60 3PIM JUISIA - £1/60 [esodsig asnjey SWILSAS AYIA0DTIY FLISYM VINHOAITYD  §22.2L
L2998 210Z/80/60 4.1 pusIq - sApooH/sHiys-1 SIFALVINYOLIIYD  6¥9.2)
SLYPO0'L £102/80/60 Ao Juswieal | -a1d d LM - SPig Buniauj aonoN ONI ANVAINOD LSHIH SYHIAVIVD  8v9.2)
00'€98 2102162160 BPIM 10UISIQ - 984 BISBM PIIOS 8L-/1 A4 JOLOTTIO0 XYL ALNNOD SYHIAYTIVD  9€8.21
08°02¥'} £102/22160 1S S8liBYD IS 3 €2¥ - L10T 920-1deg [ejusy wooy ofeiols  1SIQ AYISNOD 30HSIY ALND SYHIAVIVD  #22/2)
0o0'Lee £102/80/60 S/d JUOWMOPESN - YdND/UBId asuodsay 1N zeH  H1TvIH TY.ANINNOYIANT ALND SYHIAVIVD  Zb9/ZL
00422 £102/80/60 OF# S/1 00 - VdNO/uBld asuodsay Je zeH  H1Tv3H TY.LNINNOYIANT ALND SVHIAVIVO  2¥9.2L
00422 £102/80/60 CL# SM 00 - VdNOJUBld asuodsay ey zeH  HLTv3H TYANINWNOMIANT ALND SYHIAVIVD  Z¥9/2)
00222 £102/80/60 S/d AeAY - YdnO/ueld esuodsay Jejy zeH  H1TYIH TYININWNOYIANT ALND SVHIAVIVD  2p9/ZL
80'zel £102/5L160 QT L# SIOIUSA - PINj JSUSBAA Plalyspuip/Asneg/alid iy AlddNS OLNVY SYHIAVIVO  $2.421
00'Svy 2102/80/80 [euUpiED - AN ‘ousy ‘uonelisibay eouaseuo) jjed YMMY NOILOIS ANVD 99721
oL'evl £102/62/60 PV JuswnIoay ||/t JojeiadQ J8lep) S1SBANISIBA TS ® ANG  §£8.21
00°'S¥y 2102/62/60 B)eue| - 81/80-/1/60 [emauay uojjeolignd SIOHNOSIY vOIT ® SSIANISNE  $£8LZL
¥0'68 £102/22/60 juswesinquiay [anB1| ojusWeIdeS ‘WEXT Q PRI 'UoHNgUISIJ JSIBA MOMLYd ‘LadvHYENg  ©22/2)
L0°0€ £102/80/60 jusiesinquuiey |anel | sjjinedeA'Bujulel | uoinqulsiq Jsrep MOIMLYd ‘LadvHMdNg  £v9/21
80 LY £102/80/80 £1/80 juswesinquiiay |aAel | 8010 1504 ANVALIL 'IMENG  2poszL
7Lp0b'G 2102/62/60 H001S ASHMOT - BulineH/gy 1 sselo ONI 'ONDIONYL NOLLNS avydg 288221
junouwy ajeq uondissag uonoesuel ] safojdigriopusp "ON dosys

2102 '0¢-1 Jequisides
JuLWBsINgsI(q dy
TAANYTY



(2)

@

(8)

(@)
@

li0¢g

00'€89’L £2102/80/60 21780 Bunsa] Jsiepn ONI "IVOILATYNY NOLV3A SNIJOYNS  +99.2L
00zel'e £10¢/80/60 L1/80 Bunsa | isjepn ajsep ONI TIVOLLATYNY NOLVE SNIJOYNT  $99221
00°¥¢ £1.02/80/60 VE yoeay 43 - buidweg |-oeg ONI “TYOLLATYNY NOLVE SNI4OHYNa  +99.21
G1°649'L £102/80/60 (g) @ouBUBUIRI [ENUUY SIDIY 1483 €99421
G869 £L10¢/ze/e0 jusulssInquiisy UOHBAIBSSY [9]0H S0USIBIU0] [iBd YADY JAVA ‘NOLYIDOT /81121
0G°L00'v 2102/62/60 £1/80 seoineg siybiy Ja1epn ONI ‘ONILTINSNOD JdYH0D3  +##8.21L
go'eee 2102/2z/60 piowly ‘9jou1D 3eO 0§21 - Yue | suedoid uoieooiay/erowsy Aelodwa JdOINYES SYO SSvd S1.13983 981124
$0°86€'2 1102/51/80 £1/80 lend JDINYAS SVO SSvd 8113983  1eL/2)
GLTLG' 110¢/62/60 Auoe uswieal]-ald dIMP - £1/80 S8OINRS [RIUSLIUOIAUT 3ana  eyslch
69'6¢ 2102/2ei60 jusuwIssINquUIIBY [9AB. | OJUBWERIORS ‘WeXT ¢ 8pel9 ‘UoINGUISIC] Jajep TAYHOIN ‘O"NgNa 682721
0L'egs £2102/22/60 Juswasinquuiay [9nel | ojlinedeA'Buluiel| uonngulsiq Jejep T3VHOIN ‘'Odnana  68z.zt
00'806'GL 210¢/80/60 L1120 seoinuag [efie dT1 SAINYOLLY ONVYE AGNMOQ  099/21
8671 2102/62/60 L1/60 1BARL 443r ‘NOSQIAYG  Zv8lzt
1Z'9e8'y 2102/51/60 Buisseooid wewsiels dn IS0HdVLYA 0gLlT)
00°005°2 110¢/6¢/60 Sjue|d Jusuileal | Jajemsisep) Jof Apnig (eioadg Ajoixo | VMOAD  1¥8.L2L
09689 210e/51/60 LLZ# SIPIYaA - Juawubiv/(y) sadit ONIINLOVANNYA NDISTA NOLSND 6221
GL LGB £102/51/60 S09# SIDIYDA - Juswubiy/(y) el ONINLOVANNYIN NDISTIC WOLSND  6z2i2L
16°/£6'86 2102/51/60 L1180 Jemod vddO  82..Z1
$8°'8L1L 2102/2z/60 dLMM OLOA/HQ - WBIe1 seafep oluaoleg AlddNS ® Jdid SYIWNSNOO  +84.21
Le'90Z'v £21.02/62/60 dLMMINL - uig abpnig dd00 SHOLYOIHEYd A3LVAITOSNOD  0¥8.ZL
00°0¢6 £2102/22/80 dLMdM/ALMOD - s90IMeg Joddng 1 ONI SNOILNTOS HL3INOD  £84.21
00°052 £L02/G160 d 1M SOBI[BAN LM SISlunH - sedjaeg Joddng | ONI SNOILNTOS HLANOD L2147
00'250'e £10¢/80/60 £1/60 seoiueg poddng aunjonssenu) 1| ONI SNOILNTOS HLANOD  699.2)
oseoz'e £102/22/60 foid yaweoejdey suljsdld Ve YoraY 43 - Seouues uonoadsuy/Bunisa | jeusiepy ONI SFIDOTONHOIAL HLYVYI HOANOD  282.21
G.062'L 2102/2z/80 108f01q Jusweoe|day yue sealy Big - Buuueld/seoimiag Buinsuo) ONI STID0TONHOIL HIYMYE YOONOD  28..21
00'610'c 2102/G1/60 souBUBUIBI WE( Sauld SIUA - sediueg Buginsuo) ONI S3IO0NONHOIL HLYVI HOANQD 922424
£6°G8 £102/22/60 dMLTP - L1760 80Ineg Jeuajuy 1SVYOWNOD 184.21
£6°68 1102/22/60 OLF - LL/60 90ineg Jauisiu| 1SYOWNOD 081.24
£6°68 4102/80/60 OH dO - 21/60 8dneg 18uiai] ISYOWOD  +§9i2L
€6'GL £10¢/80/60 dLMM OLONHQ - LL/60 8diniag Jaulaju) LSYOWOO  £69.21
00°069 £2102/80/60 £1/80 S0IAMSG PNojD 8oIYsA SNOLLYOINNIWNQOD VIGINNTOD 269424
00'L6 £102/62/60 dlMdM - L1780 105jU0] 1sad TOULNOD 1S3d MHV10  6¢8.CL
o0o'szh 2102/62/60 OH dO - £1/80 johiuo) isad TJOYLINOD LS3d MYVIO  6€8/¢21
00°L¥L £10¢/eeie0 dLMMOT - £1/80 j05ju0) 584 JOYLINOD 183d MHVIO 642421
008 £10¢2/2¢/s0 dLMMINL - L1/60 [043U0D) 1884 TOYLNOD 1SIAd MHVID 642421
008 2102/22/60 dIMMAY - L1/60 10ju0) 3sad TOYULNOD 1S3d MuVID 644421
£2'669'Y 210¢/80/60 abeyiiA sl XIS - £1/80 Jomag STHONY 40 ALID  169.21
€¥°0C £102/62/60 LCL# SIPIUSA - J0103UU0)AINpUoY AlddNS MAD  8£8.2)
junouy ajeq uonduossq uopoesued sakojduwigriopuap "oN dosys

210z ‘0¢-1 Jequisldes
uswasINgsiq dv
MMAANN



(&)

&)

Lioy

LL°8L 2102/51/60 saliddng Buss|y Apnig spasap JalBAA JoAly suwnejop H313d ‘NILIVIN  vpLl2L
00’901 £10¢/80/60 quiisy [emauay 810UIs) 1 dpein) ojelsdQ Jue|d jusweal ] selepn Bupuug 11008 'adO4SNNT  829/24
6¥'8y £102/51/60 dLMdM - 1BlyselJusiep S3IMOT  evLLZL
60°G 2102/51/60 YEL# BI0IUIA - IO Buneisuay SEMOT  evlict
00805'¢ 210¢2/22/60 L1/80 s@oineg [eba JHOWLIHM ACISSYO 1438317 008421
vo'ase 2102/51/60 D0 - sypojped/ede ysiog/sinN/edoypiinen/sbeg sbeqies INIVA 3NYL HOOTINL IMVT  2v2l2L
00'gce £102/51/60 poday soueldwo) JOgeT [BNUUY /1-91 Ad Hwqng/aiedaid SALYIOOSSY R AZHUNA  LyLiZL
16748 2102/62/60 juslussINquUIiay |aarl | OlusWeIOES 'WEXT L SPRID 'UOINqUISI] Je1ep) TANVHLYN ‘NYINHOSHIM 268421
66'G81L 67 L102/22/60 Joafoud Juswsoeday suladid 191eM L UoBSY dF - L1/80 Se0IASS Bupssuibuz SHIINIONT ONLLTNSNOD TISYM 662421
8L°LGS £102/9L160 JdLMTIf = saing AN ONI ANVAINOD LHOIT3r 684221
LLTL L102/51/60 ZL1/80 uononisa( juswndog NIVINNOW NOM! 88./21
28'88L'¢ £2102/51/60 puod ajirkasiipg - 8[NPo/ISIBIN MOl ONI‘NLIS-NI  /g2l2t
00°006 £102/62/60 d.LM SJ9JUny - J0JOIA [jelSuj/anolay o} auel) NIAZM ‘SHNI 16842L
094111 L102/22/60 dM - [8nd ONI 'SNOS ® INNH 262221
92’828 L102/5L/160 dLMTP - jeng ONI'SNOS ® INNH 982221
Sy'vee’) L102/80/60 1eddo) - jen4 ONI ‘SNOS ® INNH  229.21
76708 £102/5L/60 dIMMY - 80lnleg Jeulsiul LIANSIHONH  GeL/l2h
£2'C8 L102/80/60 dLIMMIN- - 808G JauIsiul LIANSIHONH 128421
12°98 2102/62/60 juslussINqLUISY [onBI| 0JSEPOIN ‘Jeulag sajjoLd s|diinyy Buiebeueypy Vi34q ‘HLYVYMOH  0$8.ZL
00°686°tL £210¢2/22/60 OH dO - £L1/60 s8oiniag jeuojuep ONINVYITO SQ00990H 964421
00°00¢ 2102/Ze/60 Juswesinquiiey joog Alsjes AYIM ‘SIYYYH 662721
18861 L102/51160 dlMdM - 198 Juebeay ANVANOD HOVH  ¥EL42L
BLYLT'L L102/91/60 dIMTP - dieday 2110 ANVIWOD HOVH  vE.421
6.°80€ 2102/80/60 diMOD - 8duBULBUIBIN JBNUUY Old 89 ANYJWNOD HOVH  899.21
$6°0l¢ £102/62/60 dLIMTP - spri/siexong/saneA piousijog/sbuliid adig OAd HHAONIVHD  898/C1
$6'86¢C 2102/80/60 dLMM HHomyInog - Juswad/anieA lleg/sbumid adid OAd HAONIVHSD  999/.21
67°9L0'21L £102/62/60 ISHMODT - SAM/SSIPUBH/SABA Jleg/sioyses)/sdweld/(0y) sielep ONI 00 A'1ddNS ONIGNNTd TVHINTD 998421
90'¥¥0'L £2102/80/60 JSHMODD - sanfeA [legysieidepyyadid/(og) sieieiy ONI OO A1ddNS ONIGNNTd TVH3INID  688/2L
Gz 90¢g'L 210¢2/51/60 d1MMY - [BAOWISY SDIOS oig "ONITYSOdSIA IBNVD  €82/21
€L 2102/22/60 S0BJ[BMA - [BJUSY J9]I0 9|qBHOd S13TNOL F718VIH0Od TIHLOOd 762421
87428 £10¢/2¢eie0 spjaid Aeidg yuomyinog - seulg Jaysnig SIVIHELYIN THHLOOCd 184421
PO LL 2102/22/60 L1/60 Buiddiyg SS3IULX3I WWHAQAS 064421
90'90¢2 L10¢/62/60 r - Ovamvisues|gauled/sbnidieg/sancls IVYNILSVYd  6v8.21
9y'831 210¢/2e/60 dLANTIP - siig liug VYNILSYd 681421
gg'get L102/51/60 JO0IS - s8A0JD) XB)ET] IVYNILSYd  geliel
80°'66 210Z/5L/60 MBID UolONIISUOY - axey Jjeydsy TVNILSVd  2ell2L
00 ¥p8'L 210¢/ce/e0 L1/80 Bupsay serepp ONI "IWOILATYNY NOLVE SNIJOMNT 8822271
00¥L8'L £10¢/22/60 L1/60 Buysa Jsjep sisep ONI “TYOLLATYNY NOLY3 SNIJO¥NT 887721
unowy ajeq uondioseq uonoesURL | ashojdwzg iopusp "ON 3oayo

L10Z ‘0¢-} Jequisydes
Juswasingsic dv
TAANYTY



L3406

zz L8 L102/22/60 3UBL J81BM OO - £1/80 Jamod 3%9d 9082}
TR L102/22/60 92 AMH - £1/60 Jomod 3%9d 5082}
899} L10Z/51/60 OH dO - £1/80 famod 399d €542}
90'82 £102/80/60 S @1eBpoop - £1/80 Jemod I89d 069.ZL
681 £102/80/60 S/ POOMULIBAA - /1/80 J9MOd I3%9d 689/2)
08'¢s¢e 2102/80/60 o171 - L1/80 18mod AR O d 889421
69'8YL L102/22/60 doyg 43 - suno asealn/asealOuUELBURd SLYVd OLNY ATIZHO  v08.Z)
9,91 L102/22/60 doys r - seno|9 SLYVd OLNV ATHIHO  $08.ZL
€L'55 L102/22I60 Zhi# SM 00 - 9z8aynuY SLHVd OLNY ATIIYO  $084Z)
0622 L102/22/60 S9PIUBA ISHMOT - 95BRID/PINI] Joysem S1¥Vd OLNV ATIIZYO  $08/Z)
LL9Y L102/22/60 61.L# BIOIYSA - JUBWIEL | PRIYSPUN/IBIIL/IO SLHVd OLNY ATIZHO  v08.2)
8L oy L102/22/60 81.L# BIOISA - JUBWIESLL PISIYSPUIAM/IBHI/IO SLYVd OLNV ATIZHO  $08LZL
6v'2C L102/22/60 ZLL# BOIBA - Juted SLYVd OLNY ATIIHO  $08LZL
65'8E £102/22/60 LLO# BIIYRA - PInjd axeig SLYVd OLNV ATIZYO  ¥084Z)
8Z'6L L102/22/60 05 L# 2IPIYSA - PINj4 LOISSIWSUEI | /Sapejg Jadip SLHVd OLNV ATI3YO  $08L2)
10512 L1L02/22/60 6Z1L# BIPIYRA - 10jRUIBYY/SIYBI S1¥Vd OLNV ATUI™O  ¥08L2)
1691 L102/22/60 9z BoIYBA - Sepelg Jadip SLYVd OLNY ATIIFHO  $08.2)
05296'9  LLOZ/SL/60 £1/80 Buiuue|d s801n0say Jaje/ oibsiens seoineg Buninsuo) ST 'S NHOP 40 S301440  0v2.ZL
00°000'%  LLOZ/SL/60 L1/80 Aoroonpy eanesiBa] [eiepa saoineg Bulnsuo) 071 °'A3SdNIA B TIANNOD.O 262421
69'G98'L L102/62/60 dLMIF - BlojyoodAH wnipog TVOINIHO HVISHLIYON  668/2)
09°058'} L102/62/60 dLMM OLOA/HQ - @PIX0IPAH Wnipog IVOINTHO WVLSHIMON  558.ZL
05'€09'z  2102/22/60 dLMOD - 830jyo0dAH Wnipos TYOINTHO HVISHINON  £08.Z)
8%'925'1 L102/22I60 dLMMVY - 8}0jyoodAH wnipog IYOINTHO HVLSHINON  €08.2)
02'650'Z  LL0Z/SLI60 d1MAMOT - BPOS ofisned TVYOINTHO HYLSHLYON  164.21
SZovl'e  LL0Z/80/60 d LAIF - 8}10j4yo0dAH wnipog IYOINTHO MVISHLYON  £89/ZL
00°006 L1L0Z/51/60 dM - [eroway @i 'V VAHSOr '3780N 052221
(O) 91062’k LL0Z/SLIE0 £1/80 8ouBINSU| 3j1 JAITMYOA MIN 672421
60°92€ LL0ZIS1/60 LLI0L J8u0g/18p|o4 JuswaaiBy soueusiulE)y ONI VSN 1SOdO3aN  8b..2L
00000k  £L02/62/60 L1160 861504 1SOdO3N A8 SANNH03N  ¥$842L
59°009 LL0Z/S1I60 ZLo# BloIyeA - (2) saurL NOYAIHO HSYN  LvliZL
9z'eL L102/22/60 SEL# BoIYSA - 90UET] dINO3 3ONVYNILNIVIA TYdIOINNW - 208221
0zZle  LL0Z/30/60 £1/80 sayddngieiem ¥ILVYM SISVO NIVINNOW  989/Z}
2L '969 £102/80/60 L1/60 ®21nag Buniemsuy JOIAYIS ONRYIMSNY 3A0T HIHLOW  §89.2)
0066 L10ZIS1/60 L1/80 [Bjuay Japuiihd HV3O ¥ SVO O0HIV OLSIAON  9v2.ZL
z6'6L2 L1L0Z/S1/60 8pIM Joulsiq - salddng jo3uo peapy ONI TWHNLINONMOV AITIVA QIN - S¥2L2)

Jleday we(q Jan] sULIN@NOW - £1/80 Asaing plal [eoiBojoig
dLMOD - usBAxQ pinbr

dLMTP - usBAXQ pinbr
uondiiossq uopoesuel

AI3IEININS ‘M TI3VHOIN 289421
ONI 'SVYD-IYL NOSIHLYWN  108.2L

ONI 'SVO-1dL NOS3IHLYW  089.Z1
safojduwigiopuap "oN 3osyn

(@) oo000s't £102/80/60
8£°8€0'y £102/22/60

G¥'996'e L102/80/60
Junowy s1eq

2102 '0¢- Jequeydeg
uswesingsig dvy
CIAANN



D)
)

/409

ogel 2102/6¢/60 L1/60 1enel | SSNY 'SYINOHL  2/8.Z1
6 Ly £102/80/60 30Bl[eM - £1/80 S0IM8S Jowau| SNOILYDINNWNOD TYNOILYNI 3L 504.2)
€669L'T 11026260 vAVOS - S10j08)01d Buiuiybiy/siojoeuuod xeo/(y) seuusiuy ASTIVL  0/8.T)
L9'zee'ol L10¢/22/60 SUOHOBHO] - SBAIBA JiY/Sieo|d ONIINIWNYLSNI ANV SATVA LS L +L8LZL
00501 £102/62/60 leuip1e) - [emauay 8jesyed »g spelo iojelsdo uounqusia selep Bupung g0MMS 69821
00°G0lL 2102/62/60 umolg - jemausy a1eoyilaD .1 epeig) tojelad( ueld Juswieal | J8iepn Bupiung gOHMS 698.L21
00041 L102/80/60 AelueH - [emausy S1eollioD Z1 SpeiD ‘Iojeiodo Jueld Juswiesl] Jejep Bupulq GOMMS  $02LZ)
8L'6L £102/62/60 LL/60 [one1] AYYIL ‘IONVHLS  898.%)
8789 L102/22/60 JUBLISSINGUIISY [9NB1 | OJUSWEIOES ‘WeXT ZQ 9PEID ‘UoINGLISI JoYep N3G 'HIJdOLS  €18/Z)
08921 LL0Z/SLIBO0 JUBWSSINGLIISY [9ABL] ¥OONL ‘SSEID MBIASY Zq SPEID ‘UOHNGUISIC Jalem N3 ‘Y3ddOLS  652.Z)
9L00¥'z  LL0Z/SL60 uleg sauld SUYM - SJa|dnoo/adid/sdWe|D/S(00 L [erowayy/siejweyd NOSMOVF - SOHE ATMVIS 862221
L€°208 £102/80/60 saijddng joM3siq - Aeids Jejsnyenssty [eoeJ/aded jel101/sjemo | Jaded AlddNS TYIMOLINV VHY3IS 00422}
60°€00'L  ZL0Z/80/60 d LM 80B[[BM - SJ0[4o0dAH wnipog 00 YOINIHO YHYIIS 66921
1629 £102/80/60 ISHMOT - JenupmaIog/ysnug/sieusise-ysalddng Buiuesio ONI L3MHVIN SHIANTS  969.2)
1808 £102/80/60 dLATIF - [043U00) Js8d/sBum/adid ONI LIMYVIN SHIANIS  969.Z)
LS9 £102/80/60 siepeay JSJON - SIOUNI/ONEY /1SS 19%00S/USEA JEDAYBIYSE| ONI 13)HVIN SHIANIS  969/2)
ve Lz £102/80/60 S AusgaponH 1r - Jequinysyoo|g Jsid ONI LIMMVYIN SHIANTS 96922}
28 £102/80/60 DH dO - S3A0[9 ONI L35V SHIANIS  969/Z1
9E'ovL'T  L102/62/60 £1/60 seng uoun 1204 YOOT NIFS  $9822)
9E'LL'T  L10Z/80/60 £1/80 $8NnQ uoun 1201 VOO NIZS  S69/Z)
91’16 £102/62/60 1S S/BUD 1S 1583 £2¥ - L1/60 S0INIBS Jemeg 1S10 AMVLINYS SYIHANY NVS ~ €98/2)
lege L102/62/60 JuswesINqUIRY [anes | /uonessiBay ‘pleidied ‘Buiulel | UOKEOYILISD YIMD TIVHOIN ‘ONVHONYS  298/ZL
000SL'L  LL0Z/80/60 #eis Aunn - Buiutes | souyyoeg ONI ‘“M3INIO AL3AVS  £692Z)
20° Lk £102/22/60 s[e09 91O JU7134vS  zi8lTl
1064 L102/22/60 dLATF - sBud adig "dH00 SLONAOYd OOMIH NVAY  118.2L
9L zhl L102/G1/60 dLMMOD - sieydepy/sdwejo/esoH 'd00 SLONAOYd OOHIH NVAY  95./2)
LL0L L102/62/60 SOIUBYOB| - S|OMO | /IaUBIO) puBH L} S1¥Vd OLNY S3E31Y  198.2)
1590 L102/62/60 SI0JRIBUBS) d - O/SISNIA L.} SIMVd OLNVY 3831y 198221
000862k ZL0Z/SLI60 L1-910Z A4 seoniog Bunipny ANVAINOD B NOSTEVHOIY  $62/2)
zzoe L102/62/60 L1/60 [enel] 11008 ‘NYWHILLYY  098.2)
€8'EV0'L 210212260 SUOKOR0D - () Jledey Jojpsleq sen AlddNS ALIJVS Md 60821
SZTEEY'S  LL0Z6TI60 ejepdn ueld seisely JsieM 20D saddod - £1/80 seoiueg Bupsauibuzg ONI OV.LSNYE NOSH3L1ad  698.Z)
$9759'6  2102/62/60 elepdn Ueld JeiselN Jaye pur Auusr - £1/80 seoiusg Bupesuibug ONI QYISN¥E NOSHILId  658.Z)
0020¥'S  Z10Z/62/60 £1/80 Buissad0ud Juswihe ONI dNOYO SNINIWAYL  858/Z1
6L296'C  L102/2e/60 8ZL# SIIUSA - PIBIYSPUIM 20[doy/0/Y Jleday/eoinsg BjoIyaA find HLYOMNIM 3dvd 80842}
85'8€9 L102/22/60 EL# S/ 00 - 19)SBO/SI0SSB0IY/RARN 912D 00882 dHOO ATddNS I0Vd  £08.Z)
v Lz L102/62/60 spiald Aeidg @9BlleM - £1/60 Jamod 3%9d 168/
98'85L'c  L102/62/60 L1160 Jomod 3%9d 958.2)
junouly aje CO_uQ_._OwWD uojjoesued | ®O>O_QEM\LOUCO> "ON Yo8yD

2102 '0g-1 Jaquisides
uswiesIngsiq dv
CIAANN



=

te);

8¥'¥0.'869

L30 4

2102 '0g-| Jequisides
juswesIngsi( 4y

AN

FARARN] (L) spunjey Jewioysng

LLvLL's (e€) sjuswasnquisy YjeaH sainay

oveLL'L (p) siuswasinquiay |eoipsiy aakodwy

Lve 1102122160 OL9# SIdIyeA - Jieday ally IALLONOLNY 8 DONS WO0OZ 61821
00°00S £102/62/60 SIOIWYS(] - 8SIN0D MBINSY [I/] JUBWIBaL] Jelep oM 828/2L
GZ'€06'LL  LL0T/ELIBO L1/80 1end MNVE X3m 143
GL0S 2102/22/60 dM - JersngBolo/ewiy/adig ONI €38NNT LNIOd 1SIM  818.21
6991 L102/22/60 SOjUBYOB - SpI/siexong ONI ¥39NNT INIOd LSIM 818421
G992 2102/22/60 dLMMdM - sdweld ONI ¥38NNT LNIOd LS3M 818221
18 Ly L102122/60 M81D uolINASUCY - SIsHND jjog ONI ¥38INNT LNIOd 1S3M 818421
04'986'L L102/51/60 WipHod TP - 9sOH/suleyD/I0/AaM /YoUMS uopiub) 00 LNIWJINDI SLLVM  ¥92.2L
€T LLY'L 2102/22/60 L1/80 sauoyd 130 SSTIIHIM NOZIMIA L1841
L220S'LL  1102/10/60 uswihed jsassju] B [edidUL] UBOT UORONASUOD YE YoBaY SSed sHeqqd INIWAOTIAIA VHNE vasn 143
66°'G£9 £102/62/60 dIMMY - I Jiedayy/dung Y008 IN1avsn 828421
S96LL'T L102/22/60 d1MDOD - 1erdepy Buionpay/dung Jejsuel | [ealwayD/enen Y00d 3N1g VSN 918221
08962 L10Z/51/60 dLMM OLOA/HQ - 3IZZON/SABA pious|og Mo0og3aNg vsSn  £92421
Z1096 L10Z/G1/60 uleg ssuld SHUA - YOUSIAN/SISN00S/sIayley/1ag Janoway INN'Yog/4Ae) xog qing Y008 3aN1ga vsn  €94421
06°'92¥'L 2102/80/60 d0d00 - duing Y008 3IN1g vSN 602421
00020t £102/62/60 $09 QV - 994 Juaby |eosiy SOAS LSNYL dHOD MNVE SN 248421
v2°9.G'L L10Z/51/60 S uosdwoyy 90 - 6¥ S7S ONIVSN HVAINN 292421
ov'LL £102/62/60 L1/60 Buiddiys JOINYTS 1308VYd AILINN 928421
£8°2¢ £102/80/60 21/80 Buiddiys IOINYIS 1308Yd QILINN 804221
00°€SL L10Z/51/60 Oo8jleA - L1/80 90IMIBS JBlBM LOIMLSIA ALIMLN OINENd NOINN 192221
ZT 951 L102/62/60 L1160 [eARIL VHLIY3E “THHY3ANN  6/8/2)
89'GZ L102/62/60 juswissINquIIy [9ABIL OJUSWEIDES '1S8 ] /SSBID |04U0D UOIS0IT JaJepA WLI0S SYI9N0Ad "H3NYNL  +.8.2)
£9'eG 2102/80/60 (02) shey so1nleg JojepA BUYOUET ONI 3HOLS TvHINIO S1vaML 20242}
leoe 2102/80/60 sojiddng Bunsapy ONI 3HOLS TWHIANID SLVYIYL  £202.2)
8882 L102/62/60 doyg d3 - s|euilis | /S1enly/siog/sINN/SIaYsEAN SIIMLSNANI 004IL  €28421
PrGLL L102/S1/60 doyg Tp - sjjog/sinN/eues|) exelg/ussealbag SARYLSNANI 0O4IL 094221
unowy ajeq uonduosaq uonoesuel| aafojdwgiopuap "ON ¥ooyn



DATE: October 11, 2017
TO: Board of Directors
FROM: Dave Eggerton, General Manager/fg

SUBJECT: Cancellation of Board Meetings of November 22 and December 27, 2017

RECOMMENDED ACTION:

Motion: / by Minute Entry to approve cancellation of the
Regular Board Meeting dates of November 22 and December 27, 2017.

SUMMARY:

Due to the holidays in November and December, staff proposes to cancel the second

monthly Board Meeting dates in November and December (scheduled for November
)

22" and December 27"). If a matter arises, a second Board meeting can be scheduled
as needed.

FINANCIAL CONSIDERATIONS:

Board meeting costs.



DATE: October 11, 2017

TO: CCWD Board of Directors
FROM: Dave Eggerton, General Manager %z
RE: Update Regarding Service Line Breaks and High Pressure Issues

Affecting Rancho Calaveras Distribution System

RECOMMENDED ACTION

Information/discussion only.

SUMMARY:

Since last summer, through meetings with individual customers and more recently a
town hall public meeting, the community members of Rancho Calaveras have
communicated to the District their growing concerns about high pressures and more
frequent leaks in the water distribution systems in their neighborhoods. Of particular
concern are the recurring failures of pressure reducing values (PRVs) paid for and
installed by customers on their side of the meter and damage to pipes, appliances and
other property reported by some customers. They are also very concerned with the
number of leaks in service lines in their community that may not be repaired for an
extended period of time and the resulting damage to roads in their neighborhood.

With this agenda item, staff will: 1) review existing District policies regarding water
pressure and PRVs as well as past efforts to inform customers of these risks and
recommended actions; 2) review past and existing efforts, including labor and capital
investments, to address pressure and leaks; and 3) provide a list of recommended
actions by the District to better address these issues through reallocation of existing
labor resources and additional investment of capital renovation and replacement (R&R)
funds.

EXISTING POLICIES & PRACTICES

The existing policies and practices of the District regarding high pressure are guided by
Resolution 2001-22 (see attached), which states that by connecting to the CCWD
system, customers accept the water service provided and the District is not liable for
damage resulting from high or low pressure. It also states that the District will strive to
maintain normal operating water pressure below 80 psi at each service connection.
However, existing policy also provides that when it is not feasible to reduce system
pressure below 80 psi, the customer’s service line must be equipped with a PRV on the

1/4



customer's side of the water meter that is installed, owned and maintained at the
property owner’s expense.

To ensure customers are aware of these responsibilities to protect their home from high
pressure, the District provides all new customers with a welcome packet that provides
information about high pressure and the need fo install a PRV to protect personal
plumbing and appliances. The packet also provides construction standards with an
example of a PRV that can handle up to 300 psi. Additionally, every paper bill that is
sent out to customers has a message that recommends all customers install a PRV on
their side of the water meter to protect their properties from high pressures.

CHALLENGES

Much of the water delivery infrastructure in Rancho Calaveras was installed in the
1960s and 1970s, which means the oldest pipes are almost 60 years old. Construction
standards were much less stringent when the pipes were installed, and much of the
water pipes were laid in trenches that were backfilled with native soil and rocks.
Additionally, developers used materials at the time that are no longer acceptable for use
in the water industry, e.g. Bluebell. Many of the distribution lines in Rancho Calaveras
have reached the end their useful lives and are breaking regularly. The problems with
the aging pipelines is exacerbated by the rocks and native soil that were used to fill the
original trenches, which are grinding against the pipelines and causing additional
breaks.

Due to diverse and challenging topography in Rancho Calaveras consisting of hills and
valleys, the District's water distribution system operates at a wide variety of water
pressures to deliver service to all customers. While the District strives to maintain
pressures between 30 and 80 psi, pressures in some areas are in excess of 150 psi.
The need for higher pressures in portions of the system can cause aging infrastructure
to fail more frequently.

In order to reduce areas of the highest pressure without negatively impacting other
customers in the area, the District has strategically placed more than 25 mainline PRVs
throughout the Rancho Calaveras water supply system.

For approximately the last ten years, the District has operated and maintained this
distribution system with a crew of only three staff, whereas prior to the great recession
the number was five. While the three-man crew works very hard to repair leaks while
also taking care of routine maintenance, work orders and assisting other employees
with tasks, they simply cannot keep up with the increasing number of leaks in the aging
system, which consists of 85 miles of pipeline. This has resulted in the crew putting a
leak priority system in place, which means the biggest and most problematic leaks are
repaired first. Small leaks may not be repaired for weeks or even months, because so
many larger leaks have appeared in other areas of the system. When time and
resources allow, the distribution crew replaces larger sections of problematic pipeline in
order to reduce the likelihood of future leaks in the same location.

2/4



To help address the infrastructure challenges in Rancho Calaveras and other areas, the
CCWD Board of Directors approved a five-year capital improvement plan in 2017 that
dedicated $250,000 per year to projects including distribution pipeline replacement.
Those funds have already been put to use in the greater Rancho Calaveras area in
2017 with the replacement of a large section of Bluebell distribution pipeline on Harper
Lane, which was performed by the CCWD construction crew. In 2017 and 2018,
additional Bluebell pipeline replacements are scheduled for Ormes Court, Hautly Lane,
Jenny Lind Vista, Sparrowk Road and Watts Drive.

RECENT COMMUNITY INTERACTION

In July 2017, the District was contacted by a group of customers in Rancho Calaveras
who raised concerns about high pressures and increasing number of leaks in their
neighborhood. Customers believed CCWD should either purchase PRVs for all
customers impacted by high pressure or find a way to reduce the pressure in the water
service line instead of requiring customers to purchase heavier-duty PRVs to protect
their homes from high pressures.

Additionally, customers in Rancho expressed concerns about an increasing number of
leaks they have seen throughout their community, some of which are not fixed for an
extended period of time. They are concerned about potential road damage due to
prolonged leaks causing wet spots underneath roadways.

CCWD staff met with several members of the Rancho Calaveras community to discuss
these concerns and review existing District policies. Despite the ongoing communication
efforts listed earlier in this memo, the group felt as though they had not been adequately
informed of the measures they should take to protect their property from high pressure,
and staff agreed to redouble the efforts to better inform the public about high pressure.

Staff also informed community members that the increase in leaks throughout the
Rancho system is primarily due to the age of the infrastructure and inferior quality of
materials and construction practices originally used when the subdivision was built as
compared to the practices of today. Compounding these problems is the smaller
distribution crew, which makes it very difficult, if not impossible, to stay ahead of the
leaks in the system.

EXPANDED PUBLIC OUTREACH

After meeting with members of the Rancho Calaveras community and hearing their
concerns, CCWD staff created a new web page that is dedicated to educating
customers about high pressure (http://ccwd.org/protect-home-high-water-pressure/).
This page provides an explanation of why pressures vary throughout the District and
gives step-by-step instructions on how to check water pressures at customers’
properties and install a pressure reducing valve that is appropriately sized for the
amount of pressure reaching their home. This information was also printed on a flyer
and handed out to the attendees of a Rancho Calaveras town hall meeting held at the
Calaveras Consolidated Firehouse in Jenny Lind on September 1. The District also

3/4




included a special message on all the paper bills sent to customers that alerted them of
potential high pressures and pointed them to the webpage for more information.

District staff has made a commitment to the Rancho Calaveras Community to analyze
the root causes of the concerns raised regarding high pressures and leaks and to use
all available resources to improve the system and level of service. Staff will hold another
town hall meeting within the next few months to provide an update to the community on
the steps being taken by the District to address these issues.

RECOMMENDATIONS MOVING FORWARD

[

The District has identified three locations for mainline PRVs in Rancho
Calaveras, and new PRVs will be installed before the end of this calendar year.
The District will work with consultants currently preparing the Jenny Lind Master
Plan to identify remaining areas of problematic high pressure and provide
recommendations for reducing pressure in those areas.

The District’s existing construction crew of three employees will be assigned to
work directly with the distribution crews in Rancho Calaveras and other areas
experiencing high numbers of leaks, which will allow staff to perform their work
safely and move from a reactive mode to a proactive mode replacing failing pipe
quicker and in larger quantities.

Local contractors will be hired using Capital R&R funds to replace large sections
of distribution lines in the areas that have been identified as most problematic.
Staff will bring a recommendation to the Board early next year with the next
update to the R&R capital improvement plan to invest more money in replacing
failing distribution lines in Rancho Calaveras and other service areas as quickly
as possible.

Staff will expand public outreach efforts by scheduling regular town hall
meetings, attending community events, adding additional information to the
website and communicating regularly with community leaders.

Staff will work closely with County DOT staff to coordinate pipeline replacement
projects in Rancho Calaveras and elsewhere with the road improvement work of
the County so as to make sure we complete our work in a roadway before the
County begins its paving.

FINANCIAL CONSIDERATIONS:

None at this time.

Attachments: CCWD Resolution No. 2001-22

How to Protect Your Home from High Pressure

4/4



RESOLUTION NO. 2001 - 22

BE IT RESOLVED by the Board of Directors of CALAVERAS COUNTY WATER
DISTRICT that Section 38 under Article IV of the Rules and Regulations Governing the
Furnishing of Water and/or Sewer Service to Consumers is hereby added as follows:

“ARTICLE IV
DOMESTIC SERVICE INSIDE IMPROVEMENT DISTRICTS
(Original Connections Only)

Section 38. High Pressure Policy.

All owners shall be required to accept such conditions of water pressure and service as
are provided by the distribution system at the point of connection, and the District shall
not be liable for any damage arising from high or low water pressure.

The District shall strive to maintain normal operating water pressures below 80 psi
(static) at the service connection. However, where it is not feasible to reduce system
pressure below 80 psi, the service shall be equipped with a pressure regulator set to 60
psi. The regulator shall be installed, owned, and maintained by the owner and at
owner's expense. The regulator shall be on the owner's side of the service.”

This policy shall become effective upon adoption by the Board of Directors.

FURTHER RESOLVED that the remainder of the Rules and Regulations adopted
December 7, 1954, and thereafter amended, shall remain in full force and effect.

PASSED AND ADOPTED this _16th day of May , 2001, by the following vote:
AYES: Directors Deem, Weinkle, Hebrard, Davidson, and Fonceca
NOES: None

ABSTAIN:  None
ABSENT: None

CALAVERAS COUNTY WATER DISTRICT

(YN

President

ATTEST:

cretary / General Manager



How to Protect Your Home from High Water Pressure

Reservoir on hill
mmmmimmmmﬂamma:mtmmmmmmmmmms—:r:m
N > Lower
Higher J. pressure
pressure

CCWD
Mainline
Pressure

/ Reduction

@i
™ Lower

\L- pressure

i
i
i
i
g
i

Due to diverse topography in Calaveras County, the Calaveras County Water District’s water
distribution system operates at a wide variety of water pressures. While the District strives to
maintain pressures between 30 and 80 psi throughout its water systems, pressures in some areas
are in excess of 150 psi. Go to www.ccwd.org/protect-home-high-water-pressure for detailed
information about protecting your home from high water pressure.

To avoid potential water pressure damage to personal plumbing Pressure Reducing Valve
systems, it is the customer’s responsibility to install a pressure :
reducing valve (PRV), on their property between CCWD’s water
meter and the house. Not all PRVs are created equal, so the
District strongly encourages customers to take a water pressure
reading at their properties using a pressure gauge and purchase
a PRV that is designed to handle that level of pressure. The
District's recommended PRV is a Watts LFU5B-Z3, which is rated
for up to 300 psi. Customers can also call
the District at (209) 754-3543 to request
a water pressure estimate for their
properties. The District recommends customers hire a professional,
certified plumber to install a PRV. In many cases, it is most effective to
install two PRVs — one near the water meter by the street and another
where the water line enters the house. After the installation of a PRV,
ongoing maintenance, repairs and replacement costs are the property
Pressure Gauge owner's responsibility.

Page 1l of2




A PRV protects customer plumbing from high water pressure and from infrequent pressure
surges. In order to help regulate pressure, CCWD has installed large PRVs on distribution lines
throughout its systems. While these mainline PRVs are made of high quality materials, they can
fail. When a District PRV fails, it does so in the “open” position to ensure fire flows are
maintained. If a failure occurs, the water pressure delivered to customers’ properties could he
much higher than normal. While such failures are unpredictable and rare, the resulting pressure
surge from a failure could damage customers’ water lines, hot water heaters, appliances, etc. The
District recommends that all customers install a PRV on their personal water lines to protect from
pressure surges, even if normal, day-to-day water pressure is not usually above 80 psi.

The District is not liable for any damage arising from high pressure, per CCWD Resolution 2001-

22. Customers that decide not to install PRVs on their personal water lines assume responsibility
for the risks and liabilities for any damages that may occur.

Questions?
Contact CCWD Customer Service at customerservice@ccwd.org or (209) 754-3543.

Page 2 of 2




DATE: October 11, 2017

TO: Dave Eggerton, General Manager &,/
FROM: Jeffrey Meyer, Director of Administrative Services

SUBJECT: Discussion/Direction Regarding Amending the Rules and Regulations
Governing the Furnishing of Water and/or Wastewater Services, Article 11,
Section 21, Application for Service Rates and Billing, Adding Domestic
Well Assistance Program Policy

RECOMMENDED ACTION:

Motion / adopting Resolution No. 2017 - Amending the
Rules and Regulations Governing the Furnishing of Water and/or Wastewater Services,
Article 1ll, Section 21, Application for Service Rates and Billing.

SUMMARY:

On September 19, 2017, the Finance Committee received a report on the District's
existing Lancha Plana program. Established in 2001, the program provides eligible
homeowners access to potable water at selected District facilities for a fixed rate of $10
per month. Originally created for Burson residents who were experiencing failing wells
and water quality issues, the program was expanded in 2008 to serve anyone in the
county who didn’t have access to public water and were experiencing water quality
issues or failing wells.

The water being provided under this program is for personal, domestic use only; the
water cannot be used for irrigation and/or landscaping, and resale of this water is
prohibited. In light of several recent incidents and the District's concern that some water
being taken is not for personal consumptive use, the Finance Committee requested staff
to prepare policy guidelines for the existing “Lancha Plana” program that will be added
to the Districts Rules and Regulations Governing the Furnishing of Water and/or
Wastewater Services. Existing Board policies do no specifically address this program.

The new “Domestic Well Assistance Program” policy (attached) was submitted to the
Finance Committee, and staff proposes to add it to the Rules and Regulations
Governing the Furnishing of Water and/or Wastewater Services, Article I, Section 21,
Application for Service Rates and Billing, under a new section, “Section G — Domestic
Well Assistance Program.” Additionally staff reviewed the program’s current monthly
rate and fee structure, which has not changed for at least 10 years, and proposes to
amend the program’s monthly rates and processing fees to better reflect the actual
costs of providing said services today. These fees will be included in the General Fee

1/2



Schedule, attached to and made a part of the proposed Domestic Well Assistance
Program policy.

FINANCIAL CONSIDERATIONS:

The proposed adjustments to the Domestic Well Assistance Program monthly rates and
fees will result in minimal increases to the District’s operating revenues.

1) Existing Rules and Regulations Goveming the Fumnishing of Water and/or
Wastewater Services, Article Ill, Section 21, Application for Service Rates

and Billing
2) Resolution 2017-____ Amending the Rules and Regulations Goveming the

Fumishing of Water and/or Wastewater Services, Article Ill, Section 21,

Application for Service Rates and Billing
3) Domestic Well Assistance Program Policy {Section 21.G)

4} General Fee Schedule

Attachments:

2/2



GURRENT POLICY

CALAVERAS COUNTY WATER DISTRICT
RULES AND REGULATIONS GOVERNING THE FURNISHING OF WATER
AND/OR WASTEWATER SERVICES
ARTICLE I

APPLICATION FOR SERVICE RATES AND BILLING

Section 21  Distribution of Service Revenues. The District will from time to time
establish, impose upon and collect from an Applicant for water and/or sewer
service such charges as will provide and pay the operating expenses of the water
and/or sewer system serving the Improvement District, provide for its repair and
replacement and so far as possible pay the interest on the bonded indebtedness
incurred for it, provide a sinking fund for the payment of the principal of said
bonded indebtedness as it may become due.

Resolution 1883, July 30, 1975

A1.  Application for the Responsibility for Payment of Service. Water and/or
sewer service shall be furnished only upon written application therefore signed by
the owner of the property, along with a copy of an approved building permit. The
application for water and/or sewer service shall show the date of application,
location of service, name, address, date service is to start, payment of required
deposit (refer to Deposit Fee Schedule) and such other information as my be
requested in the application. The bill for such water and/or sewer service shall
be sent to the owner of the property ONLY at the address designated by the
owner on the application. If the legal deeded owner requests in writing that
paper bills are sent to a secondary party, the District will provide this setrvice fora
$15 annual administrative fee that will be charged to the account of the legal
deeded owner of the property. The owner shall be responsible for any delinquent
and unpaid charges and related costs pursuant to Water Code Section 31701.5.
The applicant for service used herein shall mean the owner, as holder fo title fo
the property (land) to which service is requested.

Amended by Resolution 2014-58, Sept. 17, 2014
Resolution 92-57, May 14, 1992
Resolution 84-5, January 12, 1984

A2: Temporary Water Service.

General Provisions: This temporary service provision is intended fo
allow the sale of water, not sewer services, to unimproved properties (ie.,
properties for which a valid building permit has not been obtained).
Owners/contractors may apply for these services without a valid building permit
to provide construction, agricultural or irrigation water. In the event that

Article Il - Application for Service, Rates and Billings Page 1



CALAVERAS COUNTY WATER DISTRICT :
RULES AND REGULATIONS GOVERNING THE FURNISHING OF WATER
AND/OR WASTEWATER SERVICES
ARTICLE I

APPLICATION FOR SERVICE RATES AND BILLING

restrictions are placed on water usage, priority for service will be given to those
who have permanent service connections. Permanent service is defined as
service established with evidence of a valid building permit and payment of all
applicable connection and equivalent assessment fees due within the service
area.

Use of a temporary water service to establish a sewer service connection is
strictly prohibited. Violations will result in the owner being charged the following:

¢ Incremental water connection fees and equivalent assessment fees
between the date the temporary water service was established and the
date the District provided the owner with notification of the violation.

s  Sewer cbnnecﬁon fees and equivalent assessment fees as of the date the
District provided the owner with notification of the violation.

e Monthly sewer service and consumption. charges from the date the
temporary water service was established.

The General Manager or designated representative can provide written
authorization for exceptions to this policy.

Temporary Agriculturalflrrigation Service: Temporary water service
will be allowed for agricultural or irrigation purposes on property that does not
already have a permanent service if a valid building permit does not exist. All
fees applicable in the service area are required to be paid prior to installation,
including connection fees, equivalent assessment fees, line extension charges,
account establishment fees, meter fees and costs associated with the extension
of and connection to District water lines. Any such service will not be allowed a
suspension of service and will be required to pay all monthly base and
consumption charges from inception of water service.

In the event that a valid building permit is subsequently issued for property
serviced by a temporary agriculturalfirrigation meter, the owner must contact the
District and apply for permanent service. Absence of notification by the owner in
these events will result in the immediate disconnection of the temporary service.

At the time a permanent service application is received by the District, the
District will recalculate any connection and equivalent assessment fees as of the

RoITACR COLL LTy

Article Il - Application for Service, Rates and Billings Page 2




CALAVERAS COUNTY WATER DISTRICT
RULES AND REGULATIONS GOVERNING THE FURNISHING OF WATER
AND/OR WASTEWATER SERVICES
ARTICLE 1l

APPLICATION FOR SERVICE RATES AND BILLING

date of the new application; and the owner will be charged any incremental
portion over similar fees previously paid. Additional charges may also he
charged to the owner, including those related to additional construction costs,
change of meter size or change in ownership (i.e., account establishment fee)
pursuant to other District provisions. All fees and charges will be due and
payable to the District subject to the standard billing policies. Non-payment of
these fees and charges by the owner may result in disconnection of the service
and other collection/delinquéncy procedures established by the District.

Temporary Construction Water Service: Temporary construction water
services will be allowed for owners and/or contractors who have a one-tine
shortterm need for construction-related water on unimproved lots where the
owner intends to acquire but has not yet obtained a valid building permit. The
period of the temporary service under this provision shall run until a valid building
permit is issued for the property, not to exceed ninety (90) days.

Owners or contractors must submit a signed application at least forty-eight
(48) hours prior to the requested service installation date. The District will charge
the owner or contractor a $30 installation fee. Additionally, if the service is to be
in the contractor's name, the contractor must remit a deposit for three (3) times
the base monthly charge in the service area prior to the service being installed.
The owner or contractor must remit all fees and deposits to the District prior to
installation of the service.

The owner or contractor must notify the District at least forty-eight (48)
hours (excluding weekends and Holidays) in advance for a request for
termination of service. The owner or contractor is responsible for all charges
related to the service through the date of termination in addition to a $30 removal
fee. Deposit monies will be applied to the final balance, if applicable, and a
refund of deposit monies due or a request for additional payment will be made to
the responsible party.

If the owner or contractor fails to pay District charges in accordance with
District policy, the temporary meter will be removed, if applicable. No further
services will be granted to an owner or contractor until payment is received by
the District for all past due amounts, including applicable penalties.

Amended by Resolution 99-55, October 13, 1999

Article III - Application for Service, Rates and Billings Page 3



CALAVERAS COUNTY WATER DISTRICT
RULES AND REGULATIONS GOVERNING THE FURNISHING OF WATER
AND/OR WASTEWATER SERVICES
ARTICLE Il

APPLICATION FOR SERVICE RATES AND BILLING

Hydrant Meter Service: The fill station and hydrant meters are available only to
provide temporary construction water for construction use. The customer is
required to fill out and sign an application for service which includes a description
of intended water use and an estimate of anticipated usage. The application
includes a service agreement establishing liability for any accrued costs for water
consumption/base daily charges, District staff and administration, damage to
District infrastructure, and unscheduled maintenance to the District water system,
including flushing, due to improper use of hydrant meter equipment/facilities.

Installation fees and deposits are required in accordance with the Hydrant
Meter/Fill Station Service Fees chart below. Once an application has been
authorized by the District, service will be provided within one business day,
subject to availability of equipment and facilities. Any unauthorized use of the
water or District equipment will be subject to immediate termination of the
service.

Hydrant meter or fill station services will be billed monthly and are subject
to the same collection policies and procedures as other water and sewer services
in their applicable service areas. Rates established for their usage are included
in the Hydrant/Fill Station Service Fees chart below.

The customer will also be charged for any other costs as defined in the
service agreement above. After payment is received in full for all charges related
to this service, the unused portion of the security deposit will be returned to the
customer. The General Manager or his designated representatives can
provide written authorization for exceptions to this policy not to exceed $1,000.

Charge Type | Payment Tetiis Eill:Station Hydrant Meter
Security Deposit Before Installation None $200
Installation Charge | Before Installation $30 $30
Consumptive Bi-Monthly and/or Consumptive Consumptive
Rates Disconnection of Rate for Area Rate for Area

Service
Daily Base Charge | Bi-Monthly and/or $7 $7
after Five (5) Days | Disconnection of
Service
Removal Fee Disconnection of $30 $30
Service

o TETI T T

Article III - Application for Service, Rates and Billings

Page 4



CALAVERAS COUNTY WATER DISTRICT
RULES AND REGULATIONS GOVERNING THE FURNISHING OF WATER
AND/OR WASTEWATER SERVICES
ARTICLE Il

APPLICATION FOR SERVICE RATES AND BILLING

This policy will become effective for all new and pending hydrant meters
as of its effective date. No retroactive application to finalized hydrant accounts

will apply.

Amended by Resolution 98-73
December 23, 1998

Effect on Existing Temporary Service Connections: Temporary
service connections that exist as of the effective date of this Resolution will not
be subject to the provisions set forth in this Resolution until the end of the
temporary service period then in effect. Owners should re-apply at a later date
for temporary irrigation services that had been in existence for consecutive years
immediately prior to the re-application date will be charged connection and
assessment fees based on the first consecutive vear of service. All other
provisions of this Resolution will apply in full force and effect at the time [of]
renewal for temporary services.

Amended by Resolution 99-55
October 13, 1999

B. Deposits.  This District, in connection with deposits, as a condition for
water and/or sewer service, makes a distinction between the direct billing of the
owner of real property within the District as the service address and the bill of the
non-owner. Deposits are originally required only when the direct billing is to the
non-owner. Deposits are required of all applicants whose service has been
disconnected for non-payment of charges.

Each non-owner customer receiving service who is to be billed directly will
be required to pay a cash deposit of $50.

A customer’s water and/or sewer service may be discontinued if the total
charges applicable thereto are not paid (as set forth in Section 22). Service will
not be discontinued however until the amount of the deposit, if any, has been
fully applied toward the bill. Before re-establishment of these services, a new
cash deposit will be required. '

S

Article II1 - Application for Service, Rates and Billings , Page 5




CALAVERAS COUNTY WATER DISTRICT
RULES AND REGULATIONS GOVERNING THE FURNISHING OF WATER
' AND/OR WASTEWATER SERVICES
ARTICLE I

APPLICATION FOR SERVICE RATES AND BILLING

Upon establishment of one year's credit during which a customer has paid
all bills promptly without disconnection for nonpayment, the deposit plus interest
at ____% per annum will be applied to the customer's account or refunded upon
final notice of discontinuance of service by the customer.

Resolution 2492
January 25, 1979

C. Notice to Owner of Delinquent and Unpaid Charges re Lien on Property.
The District will notify the holder of title to land whenever delinquent and unpaid
charges for water and/or sewer service, which could become a lien on such
property pursuant to Section 31701.6 of the Water Code, remain delinquent and
unpaid for 60 days.

Resolution 2492, January 25, 1970
Amended by Resolution 1883, July 30, 1975
Amended by Resolution 98-38, June 10, 1998

D. Suspension of Services. The District will not allow suspension of monthly
water and/or wastewater charges under normal circumstances unless one of the
following has occurred to a residential property owner:

o Damage to 75% or more of the structure that renders the struciure
uninhabitable. '

o l[ssuance by a government agency of a “non-occupancy” order fora
structure. *

o Other circumstances beyond personal control of an owner that
prevents habitation of a structure or use of the District water andlor
wastewater systems for at least six (6) months.

Disconnection of water and wastewater services as a_ result of non-payment of
fees by owner does not cause suspension of monthly service fees covered by
this policy. The suspension period shall be a minimum of six (6) months but may
not exceed two (2) years. Such suspension shall require the approval of the
District's General Manager. The Suspension shall cover all services provided by
the District, both water and wastewater, for the same duration.

T

Article III - Application for Service, Rates and Billings Page 6




CALAVERAS COUNTY WATER DISTRICT
RULES AND REGULATIONS GOVERNING THE FURNISHING OF WATER
AND/OR WASTEWATER SERVICES
ARTICLE IlI

APPLICATION FOR SERVICE RATES AND BILLING

The owner must notify the District at least forty-eight (48) hours (excluding
weekends and Holidays) prior to the reconnection of the services. If an owner
does not establish a reconnection within two (2) years, automatic termination of
the suspension will occur and monthly service and consumption charges will be
reinstated.

If any District facilities are found to be in use during such time as service has

been suspended, owner will immediately become liable for the monthly water and

wastewater service and consumption charges that would have been billed during
. the suspension period. .

E. Termination of Services. Termination of water and/or wastewater services
to a property is not allowable under this policy.

Resolution 2010-78
November 23, 2010

E.1 Granting and Accepting Capacity Transfers.

Owners of two parcels within the same CCWD service area as defined below
may request the ability to transfer capacity from one lot to another provided:

a. Both lots involved must be:

i. Owned in fee title per County of Calaveras Recorder's Office
by the same owner at the time capacity transference.

ii. Located in the same CCWD service area hereby defined as
an area served by the same CCWD distribution and/or
collection plants.

iii. Designated for single family residential construction only:
Capacity transfer is not available to multi-unit or commercial
properties.

o

Article III - Application for Service, Rates and Billings

Page 7



CALAVERAS COUNTY WATER DISTRICT
RULES AND REGULATIONS GOVERNING THE FURNISHING OF WATER
AND/OR WASTEWATER SERVICES
ARTICLE I

APPLICATION FOR SERVICE RATES AND BILLING

iv.  Adjacentto existing distribution and/or collection system
infrastructure. Capacity transfer is not available where
distribution or collection system extensions are required.

V. Current on all fees or assessments owed to any other
jurisdiction, association or individual, including CCWD.

Vi. Without recorded water usage.

b. Lot transferring capacity:
i. All original fees are dbcumented as paid.
ii. Current CCWD account in good standing.
iii. No structures on the property.

iv. With transfer forfeits all rights to water and/or sewer capacity
to receiving lot.

v May not subsequently receive capacity via this process.
C. Lot receiving capacity:
I No account established with CCWD.
ii. No structures on the property.

ii. With transfer receives all rights to water and sewer capacity
from transferring lot.

iv. May not subsequently transfer capacity via this process.

e e e S CTIRLITOY T STy

Article III - Application for Service, Rates and Billings

Page 8



: CALAVERAS COUNTY WATER DISTRICT
RULES AND REGULATIONS GOVERNING THE FURNISHING OF WATER
AND/OR WASTEWATER SERVICES
ARTICLE W

APPLICATION FOR SERVICE RATES AND BILLING

E.2 A Capacity Transfer Agreement (Agreement) shall be executed by a
qualifying Owner and the CCWD General Manager. '

a. All costs associated with the Agreement including but not limited to
recordation of transfer against both lots, meter relocation/connection and
administrative fees shall be the complete responsibility of the requesting property
owner and paid prior to execution of the Agreement.

b. The Agreement shall be recorded at the Calaveras Counly
Recorder Office against both lots involved after execution.

C. The transfer will go into effect after said recordation.

E.3  Implementation of this policy shall be subject to the discretion of the
General Manager.

Resolution 2014-17, March 12, 2014

F. Foreclosure Abatement. The District will allow a legally deeded residential
property owner, as evidenced through the Calaveras County Recorder's Office,
to have their meter locked off at customer request as a result of pending
foreclosure. This request must be submitted in writing to the District and would
be a one-time courtesy per legally deeded residential property owner. The owner
would be required to bring the account current and pay the curreént lock off fee.
Owner will also be responsible for signing a District agreement that would detail
the parameters of the Foreclosure Abatement process and consequences of
breaching said agreement. The District will require documentation from the
owner's lending institution of a default notice or legal notice of foreclosure ‘on
customer's property. After the above criteria have been met, all charges
(including base rate, fees and all penalties) would immediately stop as of the
date the water service is locked off.

The meter will be locked off for a minimum of two (2) months and a maximum of
six (6) months. If, during that period, the property is transferred to a new legally
deeded owner that is recorded through the County Recorder’s Office, automatic
termination of the Foreclosure Abatement agreement will occur and monthly
service and consumption charges will be reinstated, making the legally deeded

rrny €O T

Article 111 - Application for Service, Rates and.Billings Page 9




CALAVERAS COUNTY WATER DISTRICT
RULES AND REGULATIONS GOVERNING THE FURNISHING OF WATER
AND/OR WASTEWATER SERVICES
ARTICLE HI

APPLICATION FOR SERVICE RATES AND BILLING

owner immediately responsible for all normal fees and charges associated with
District service, except for those past fees and charges waived by virtue of the
Abatement Program. If an owner participates in the Foreclosure Abatement
program and still owns the property after six (6) months, service and
consumption charges will be reinstated, making the legally deeded owner
immediately responsible for all current fees associated with receipt of service
from the District, including but not limited to a restoration fee.

If any District facilities are found to be in use by any means (including a cut lock)
during such time as service has been in Foreclosure Abatement, owner will
immediately become liable for the monthly water and wastewater services and
consumption charges that would have been billed during the Foreclosure
Abatement agreement period and the agreement with the District for Foreclosure
Abatement will be null and void.

If an owner wishes to opt out of the Foreclosure Abatement agreement before
the two (2) month minimum period, the owner will immediately become liable for
the monthly water and wastewater services and consumption charges that would
have been billed during the Foreclosure Abatement period and the agreement
with the District for Foreclosure Abatement will be null and void.

The General Manager may provide written authorization for exceptions to this
policy where equitable under all of the circumstances, provided that any foregone
revenue to the District is at or below $300.00 '

Adopted May 21, 2008, Resolution No. 2008-36

Article I1I - Application for Service, Rates and Billings Page 10



RESOLUTION 2017 -

A RESOLUTION OF THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS
OF THE CALAVERAS COUNTY WATER DISTRICT

AMENDING THE RULES AND REGULATIONS GOVERNING THE FURNISHING OF
WATER AND/OR WASTEWATER SERVICES, ARTICLE Ill, SECTION 21,
APPLICATION FOR SERVICE RATES AND BILLING

WHEREAS, the Board of Directors of the CALAVERAS COUNTY WATER DISTRICT
adopted Article Il of the Rules and Regulations Governing the Furnishing of Water
and/or Wastewater Services, Application for Service Rates and Billing, Section 21,
Distribution of Service Revenues, by Resolution 1883 on July 30, 1975; and

WHEREAS, the Board last amended Article 1ll, Application for Service Rates and
Billing, Section 21, Distribution of Service Revenues, by Resolution 2014-58 on
September 17, 2014; and

WHEREAS, a review of the Article Ill, Application for Service Rates and Billing, Section
21, Distribution of Service Revenues determines said policy requires amendment to add
Section G, the Domestic Well Assistance Program policy.

NOW, THEREFORE BE IT RESOLVED, that the Board of Directors does hereby
amend the Rules and Regulations Governing the Furnishing of Water and/or
Wastewater Services, Article [, Application for Service Rates and Billing, to add
Section 21 G, Domestic Well Assistance Program, attached hereto and made a part
hereof.

PASSED AND ADOPTED this 11th day of October, 2017 by the following vote:

AYES:

NOES:

ABSENT:

ABSTAIN:
CALAVERAS COUNTY WATER DISTRICT
Jeff Davidson
President, Board of Directors

ATTEST:

Mona Walker

Clerk to the Board



CALAVERAS COUNTY WATER DISTRICT
RULES AND REGULATIONS GOVERNING THE FURNISHING OF WATER
AND/OR WASTEWATER SERVICES
ARTCILE Il

APPLICATION FOR SERVICE RATES AND BILLING

G. Domestic Well Assistance Program: On a limited basis, potable water fill
stations will be made available for eligible Calaveras County homeowners who do
not have access to public water and are experiencing water quality and/or failing
well issues. The water at the District fill stations is potable, however the District is
not responsible or liable in any way for the quality of the water or its use once it is
taken from the fill station. The Domestic Well Assistance Program is only available
to owners of property located in Calaveras County and has a residence or structural
improvement on the parcel.

Water supplied by the Domestic Well ASSIstance' ll stat;ons 'IS> for “personal
use” only. Use of this water for irrigation, iandscapmg or resale is stnctly prohibited.
Unauthorized use of Domestic Well Assistance water can resullt] in. termmatlon of the
customer’s access to the program. Addmonally, any:gen’ntyzor person connectlng to
or obtaining water from a fill station without authonzatlen falls under! ‘Tampering
and Unlawful Acts regulatlon Sa;d person Wl” be billed™ t)tia water loss fee of one

nnnnn

for ser:\;xces ifrom accurately performmg its measuring function by tampering

I ELEEENEY: £
i

’§§‘or any, other means i
i g %n

ttttt

4) Makes or causes to be made any connection with or reconnection with
property ewned or used by the District to provide water without the
authorization or consent of the District.

(5) Uses or receives the direct benefit of all or a portion of utility services with
knowledge or reason to believe that the diversion, tampering, or
unauthorized connection existed at the time of that use, or that the use or
receipt was otherwise without the authorization or consent of the utility.

lof2



CALAVERAS COUNTY WATER DISTRICT
RULES AND REGULATIONS GOVERNING THE FURNISHING OF WATER
AND/OR WASTEWATER SERVICES
ARTCILE IlI

APPLICATION FOR SERVICE RATES AND BILLING

All of the above are prosecutable offenses and the District reserves the right
to exercise any and every remedy permitted by law in the event of tampering with
the District’s lines and/or equipment. The District may cause the prosecution of all
violations of state and/or federal law relevant to this program.

The District will not be responsible for any loss or damage caused by any
negligent act or omission or intentional misconduct of a customer or his/her
authorized/unauthorized tenant in operating or using any
or equipment for which water is supplied.

Domestic Well Assistance Program fill stati
and are subject to the same co!!ection policie 5

Amended by: Réso
October 11, 201

20f2



Calaveras County Water District
General Fee Schedule

October 11, 2017

Domestic Water Assistance Program:

Charge Type Payment Terms Fee
Application Fee Before Access $35
Deposit With Application First Month's fee

Water Service Rate

Monthly

Ti1

Lost Key Charge

As Required

Removal Fee

Disconnection of Service

Attachment to:
CCWD's Rules and Regulations

Governing the Furnishing of Water and/or Wastewater Services
Article Itl, Domestic Well Assistance Program

Adopted by Res. No. 2017-____

1/1



